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TOBAPUCTBO
3 OBMEXEHOIO BIAITOBIJAJIBHICTIO
AYIUTOPCBKA ®IPMA
“YKPAYAUT XXI-IHEBYEHKIBCBKA ®LIIA”

(Peecmp ayoumopie ma cy6 ‘exkmie ayoumopcuvkoi Oisitehocmi Ne 1574)

VYxkpaina, 04050, m. KuiB, Bysn. MensnukoBa, 9A, ten./dakc (044)483-14-34; e-mail: ukrayditXXI@ukr.net

3BiT He3a/1e:KHOTO0 ayAuTOpa

Hauionanvniti Komicii, uio 30ilicHIOE 0epiHcasHe peyito8anHs
Y cehepi punkie ghinancoeux nocuye

Yuacnukam TOB "CJIOH KPE/IUT "

Kepienuymey TOB ""C/IOH KPE/IUT "

3BiT moa0 ¢inancoBoi 3BiTHOCTI
ToBapucrtsa 3 o0MexeHor0 BinnosinaiabHictio " CJIOH KPEIAUT" 3a 2019 pix

JlymKa i3 3acmeperceHHAM

Hamu nmpoBeneno aynut ¢irancoBoi 3BiTHOCTI ToBapucTBa 3 OOMEKEHOK BiIOBIIAIBHICTIO
“CJIOH KPEIUT” (xom E€HAPIIOY 42350798; wmicuesnaxomkenns: 04107, m. Kwuis, Bymuis
barroByriBchka, OyamHOK 23; nara nepxkaBHoi peectparii: 02 cepmust 2018 poky), Hamami
ToBapucTBO, IO AOAA€THCH, Ka BKitoyae bananc (3Bit npo ¢inancoswmii ctan) Ha 31.12.2019 p., 3Bir
po ¢)1HaHCOB1 pesyabTaty (3BIT PO CYKYIHUH 0Xix), 3BIT IIPO pyx TPONIOBHX KOLUTIB, 3BIT 1po
BJIACHMI KarliTai 3a pik, mwo 3akinunscs 31.12.2019poky, 3BiT npo Biachuii kamitan 3a 2018 pik,
MPUMITOK 10 (iHaHCOBOT 3BITHOCTI 32 2019 piK, BKIIOYAaIOUN CTUCIMNA BUKJIAI 3HAUYIIUX OOJIIKOBUX
TMOJTITHK.

@®iHaHCOBa  3BITHICTh  CKJaJieHAa  YOPABIIHCHKUM  [EPCOHAIOM 13  BUKOPHUCTAHHSAM
KOHIENTYaJbHOI OCHOBHM JIOCTOBIPHOTO MOJAHHS B MeXaX KOHIIENTYaJlbHOI OCHOBU 3arajbHOIO
MIPU3HAYEHHA, 10 IPYHTYEThCA Ha 3acTOCyBaHHI BMUMOI MDKHApOJHUX CTaHAapTiB (piHAHCOBOT
3BITHOCTI, 110 Oyym unHHI Ha 31.12.2019poky.

Ha namy nymKy, 3a BAHSTKOM MOJIMBOTO BIUIMBY MUTAHHS, PO SKE WIIETHCS B PO3/LII
“OcHnosa 05 Oymxu i3 3acmepedicenHsam ”, GiHaHCOBA 3BITHICTH B1I0Opakae JOCTOBIPHO, B YCIX
CyTTeBHX acriekTax (piHaHcoBuit ctan ToBapucTBa 3 oOMexkeHoro BianoBiganeHicTio "' CJIOH
KPEIUT " na 31 rpyans 2019 poky Ta iforo piHaHCOBI pe3yJIbTaTH 1 pyX IPOIIOBUX KOIITIB 32 PiK,
10 3aKIHYMUBCS 3a3HAYECHOIO J1aTOI0, BIAMOBIIHO 10 MDKHAPOIHUX CTaHAApTIB (hiHAHCOBOI
3BITHOCTI, Ta BIATIOBiJa€ BUMoram 3akoHy Ykpainu «IIpo Oyxraarepchkuii 001K Ta (hiHAHCOBY
3BITHICTB B YKpaiHi» Big 16.07.1999 Ne 996-XIV momo ckiananus GpiHaHCOBOI 3BITHOCTI».

Ocnoga 013 OyMKu i3 3acmeperceHHAM

1. OOxik OCHOBHHMX 3ac00iB, BIIOOpaXE€HUX Yy CKJIaJl HEOOOpOTHHMX akTuBIB bamancy
ToBapuctBa, Binnosinae Bumoram MCBO 16 «OcHoBHI 3aco0u», aje Mpu mepeBipill BCTAHOBIECHO
BIIXWJICHHS B1Jl MPUAHATOI 00J1iKOBOI momiTuku. Tak, m.4.3.1. [lonoscenus npo 001iko8y nonimuxy
Komnanii BCTaHOBJIEHO, 1110 OCHOBHUM 3aCO00M BHM3HACTLCSI AKTHUB, SIKIIIO OYIKYBAHUKA TEPMIH HOro
KOPHCHOT'O BUKOPHUCTaHHs (eKCIulyaTallii) ckjajae Oulbliie pOKY 1 BapTICTh sIKOTO nepesuirye 6000
rpH. Beynepeu npomy, y 2019 pori mij yac BU3HaHHS OCHOBHOTO 3aco0y BapTiCHMM KpHUTepid He
3aBxau Jorpumysascs. CtaHoMm Ha 31.12.2019 poky y ckiiaai OCHOBHUX 3ac001B 00iKOBYIOThCS 20
OJIMHUIb 00’€KTIB HEOOOPOTHUX aKTUBIB, BapTicTio MeHIe 6000 rpH Ha cymy 60725,76TpH, Ha sKi
HapaxoBaHa aMOpTH3allisd 3a MPSAMOJIIHIHHUM MeTonoM B cyMi 16568,84 rpH. Bkazani HeoOOpoTHI
aKTUBU BIANOBITHO 10 [lonoccennss npo o6nikogy nonimuxy Komnawii motpibHO Oyio
KJacu(iKyBaTu K MaJOLIHHI HEOOOPOTHI aKTUBH 3 HapaxyBaHHsIM 100% aMopTu3allii npu BBEIEHH1
B eKCIuTyaTaliro B cymi 60725,76 rpH(3anmkeHa amopTtu3saiis Ha 44156,92 rpH).

2. Buacniok HeKopeKkTHOI kinacudikaiii HEOOOPOTHUX aKTHBIB B1J10YJI0CHh 3aHUKEHHS
a/IMiHICTpATUBHUX BUTpAT Ha cyMy 44 THC. TpH.
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Bnacniok BBy 3a3HaueHUX MUTaHb Bi0YJIOCH 30UTBIIEHHS MTOAATKY Ha MPUOYTOK HA
cymy 8 THC. TPH, YACTOTO MPUOYTKY HA CyMy 36 THC. TPH, BJIACHOTO KamiTaly Ha CyMy 36 THC. TPH.
BruiB 3a3HadueHnX muTaHb Ha (DIHAHCOBY 3BITHICTB € CYTTEBHM, MPOTE HE BCCOXOTUTIOIOUHH.

Mu nposenu ayut BianoBigHO 1o MixHapoiHux craniaapris ayaury (MCA), 3okpema 110
MCA 700 «®opmyBaHHs JyMKH Ta CKIajaHHs 3BITY mono ¢ixaHcosoi 3sitHocti», MCA 701
«IToBigomieHHs iH(OpMALLii 3 KIFOYOBHX [IUTAaHb aYJUTY B 3BITI He3anexKHOTro ayauropa», MCA 705
«Mopudirarii [ymKu y 3BiTI HesanexHoro ayauropa», MCA 706 «lloscHroBanbHi maparpadu Ta
naparpagu 3 HIIMX MUTaHb y 3BITI HeanexHoro ayauropay, MCA 710 «IlopiBHsuibHa 1H(pOpMALLis
— BIJMOBIJIHI TOKAa3HUKH 1 TMOpPiBHsIbHA (iHaHCOBa 3BiTHICTHY, MCA 720 <<B1I[1'IOB1I[aJ'IBHICTB
ayauTopa 1o/10 iHmoi iHdopmalii B JOKyMEHTax, 10 MICTATh (blHaHCOBy 3BITHICTb, fIKa MiyIArana
aymury», MCA 250 «Po3risin 3akOHOJABYMX Ta HOPMATHBHHX aKTIB I 4ac ayauTy (iHaHCOBOT
3BITHOCTI», TOWO. L[i cTaHqapTy BUMAararoTh BiJ| ayAMTOpa JOTPUMAHHS CTHYHHX BHMOT, @ TaKOX
IUTaHYBaHHS 1 BUKOHAHHS ayJUTOPCHKOI MEpEeBIpKU Jii OTPUMAHHS JOCTaTHbOI BIEBHEHOCTI, IO
(iHaHCOBA 3BITHICTh HE MICTUTh CYTTE€BUX BUKPHUBIICHb.

Aynuropcbka IepeBipka MPOBOAMIACH 3 ypaxyBaHHsSM BuMor 3akoHy Ykpainu «IIpo
(hiHaHCOBI TOCIYTM Ta Jep’KaBHE PETyIrOBaHHS PHUHKIB (iHaHcOoBuX mociayr» Bix 12.07.2001p.
No2664-111 i3 3miHamMu Ta JONMOBHEHHSIMH, 3akoHy Ykpainm «IIpo Oyxramnrepcbkuii oOJIK 1
¢dinancoBy 3BiTHICTh B YKpaiHi» Big 16.07.1999p. Ne996-XIV i3 3miHamMu Ta JOTMOBHEHHSIMH,
[TocranoBu KaGinety MiHicTpiB Ykpainu Bix 07.12.2016p. Ne913 «IIpo 3arBepmkenns JlineHsiitHux
YMOB [POBA/UKCHHSI TOCMOAPCHKOI JISUIBHOCTI 3 HaJaHHs (IHAHCOBUX MOCIYT (KpiM mpogeciitHol
AisUIBHOCTI HA PHHKY LIHHUX TaIiepis)» Ta IHIIMMH HOPMATHBHUMH JJOKYMCHTaMH.

Hamry BignosiganpHicTh 3rigHo 3 MCA BUKIaJeHO B po3/ini «BionogioanvHicms ayoumopa
3a ayoum inancosoi 36imuocmiy HAIIOTO 3BITY.

Mu € He3aneXHUMH 110 BiAHOIIeHHIO 10 ToBapucTa 3rigHo 3 KonekcoM eTrku npodeciitHux
OoyxrantepiB Pamum 3 Mixuapoauux crangaprtiB etuku mnsa OyxranrepiB (Komekc PMCED) Ta
eTUYHUMHU BHUMoramu 3akoHy Ykpainu "IIpo ayaut ¢iHaHcoBoi 3BITHOCTI Ta ayIUTOPCHKY
nisuibHicTE" Big 21.12.2017 poxy Ne 2258-VIII, 3acrocoBHuMH B YKpaiHi JO HAIIOrO ayauTy
(hiHaHCOBOI 3BITHOCTI, @ TaKOX BHUKOHAJIHU 1HIIN OOOB'S3KM 3 €THKH BIJIMOBIIHO J0 IUX BUMOI Ta
Konekcy PMCEB.

Mu BBakaeMo, 10 OTPUMAaHI HAMHU ayJUTOPCHKI JOKA3U € AOCTAaTHIMU 1 MPUUHATHUMU IS
BUKOPHUCTAHHS 1X SIK OCHOBU I YMKH 13 3aCTEPEKECHHSIM.

Kniouoei numanns ayoumy

Kitro4oBi nuTaHHs ay/iMTy — 1€ TIUTAHHS, SIKi, Ha Halle npodeciiite CYJUKCHHS, Oyau
HaOLIbII 3HAUYIIUMH M1 Yac HAIIOTO ayIUTy (1)1Hch01301 3BITHOCTI 3a oTouHuil nepiox. L1i
INUTAHHS PO3TJISAATINCH Y KOHTEKCTI HAIIOTo ayIUTy (hiHaHCOBOI 3BITHOCTI B IIJIOMY Ta
BPaxOBYBAJINCH MPHU POPMYBaHHI TyMKH LI0J0 HET, IpU IIbOMY MU HE BUCIIOBIIIOEMO OKPEMOi TyMKH
1010 LIUX [TUTaHb.

besnepepénicme

®inancoBi 3BiTH Oyno HII[FOTOBJ'IGHO Ha OCHOBI TNPHUIYIICHHS  TPO 0e3nepepBHICTh
¢yukiionyBanHa. [lpu cknamanHi  (iHAHCOBOT 3BITHOCTI YOpPAaBIIHCBKMI TEpPCOHAlT Hece
BIJIMOBIAANBHICTE 32 OLIHKY 3[JaTHOCTI KOMIIaHii MPOJOBKYBaTH CBOIO MisJILHICTH Ha Oe3nepepBHiit
OCHOBI.

BI/IKOpI/ICTaHH}I LbOr0 MPHIYLICHHS SK OCHOBH JUIs 00Ky € NPUAHATHUM, SIKILIO
praBJ‘IlHCBKI/II/I TMEepCOHAll He IUIAHYe nikBimyBaTH ToBapuCTBO a00 MPUIMHUTH JiSIBHICTH, a00 HE
Mae€ OKpIM I[bOTO 1HINOT peanbHOI aTbTePHATHBH.

[lin 4yac BUKOHAHHS HaMH ayAUTy (IHAHCOBHX 3BITIB MM JIHIIK BUCHOBKY, IO
BUKOPHUCTAHHS yr[paBJ'IlHCLKI/IM NEPCOHAJIOM HPUITYLEHHS TIPO 6C3HepepBH1CTL GyHKITIOHYBaHHS, 5K
OCHOBM s OOJiKy Mg dYac MiArOTOBKU (I)lHaHCOBI/IX 3BiTIB ToBapucTBa, € JOPEYHHM.
anaBmHCLKHH TIepCOHAN HE imeHTu(iKyBaB CyTT€BOT HEBU3HAUEHOCTI, sIKa MOTJIa O MOCTABUTH ITiJ{
3HAYHUI CYMHIB 3JaTHICTh cy6 €KTa TOCTIOJAPIOBaHHS 6e3nepepBHo IPOJOBXKYBATH MISIBHICTE Ta,
BIJIMOBIHO, TAKY HEBU3HAUEHICTh HE PO3KPUTO B (1)1HaHCOBII/I 3BiTHOCTI ToBapucTBa.

[Tpu npoBeaeHHI ayauTy QiHAHCOBOT 3BITHOCTI MU TaKOX HE 17eHTU(]IKYBaIM TaKOi CYyTTEBOI
HEBU3HAYEHOCTI.

Posxkpumms inghopmayii wooo euxopucmarnus cnpagednusoi eapmocmi

ToBapucTBO 3111HCHIOE BUKITIOYHO O€3MepepBHi OL[IHKY CIIpaBeIMBOT BAPTOCTI aKTHBIB Ta
3000B’s13aHb, TOOTO TaKi OIIHKH, AKi BUMaraiotbcs MCD3 13 y 3BiTi npo ¢iHaHCOBUII cTaH Ha
KiHeIlb KOYKHOTO 3BITHOTO TMEPiofy.
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3
Meroauku OIIHIOBaHHS Ta BXIOHI JaHl, BUKOPHCTAaHI IJIs CKJIaJaHHS OIHOK 3a
CIIpaBeJIMBOIO BapTICTIO TOBAPUCTBOM HaBEJEHI HUKYE.

Kiacy aktviBiB T) MeToauK OmiHIOBaHHS Meron omiaky | Buxinai gani

3000B’s13aHb, fIKI (prHKOBHI,

OLIiHEHi 32 JIOXiJTHHH,

CIPaBEJIUBOIO BUTpATHUIA)

BapTICTIO

I"'pormrosi korrrr| IlepBicHa Ta momasIbIIIa OMiHKA TPOITIOBHX KOINTIB Ta iX | PrHKOBHIA

Ta ix CKBIBAICHTIB 3IHCHIOETHCS 32 CIIPABEIITHBOIO

SKBIBAJICHTH BapTICTIO, sIKa JOPIBHIOE iX HOMiHAIBHIM BapTOCTI

JlebGiTopchka [NepBicHa Ta oabIIIA OITiHKA ICOITOPCHKOT Jloxiauii KoHTpakTHi yMOBH,

3a00proBaHICTh | 3a00PrOBAHOCTI 3TIMCHIOETHCS 32 CITPABEITHBOKO WMOBIPHICTh
BapTICTIO, sIKa JIOPIBHIOE BAPTOCTI MOTAIIICHHS, TOOTO CyMi TIOTaIlICHHS, OYiKyBaHi
OYIKYBaHMX KOHTPAKTHUX TPOIIIOBHX MOTOKIB Ha J]ATy BXIJ[HI TPOIIIOBi TTOTOKH
OLIIHKK 200 MPOJIMCKOHTOBAHIM BAPTOCTI.

3000B’s13aHHS HepBiCHa Ta To/(aIblia OLliHKa NOTOYHNX 3000B’s13aHb | Burparsuii KonTpakTHi ymoBH,
3IIHCHIOETHCA 32 Bapncno ToTaleHHs1 abo HMOBIpHICT
TPOJTUCKOHTOBAHIH BapTOCTI.. TIOTaIlICHHS, OYiKyBaHi

BUXIJTHI I'POIIOBI ITOTOKY

Poskpurrst y ¢iHaHCOBIH 3BiTHOCTI in)opMaui'l' OB’S3aHOI 3 OOJIKOBMMH OLIHKaMH,
BI/INIOBI/IA€ BUMOIaM 3aCTOCYBAHHs KOHLECNTYaJIbHOI OCHOBM (DiHAHCOBOI 3BITHOCTI BIATOBIIHO 10
MCA 540 «Ayaut 00IIKOBUX OLIHOK, Y TOMY 4HCJIi OOJIIKOBUX OLHOK 32 CIPAaBE/UIMBOIO BaPTICTIO,
Ta TIOB’s13aH1 3 HUMH PO3KPUTTS iH(pOopMaIii».

3neyinenHs akmuesis

ToBapuCTBO PO3TIIAIAE CBiii MOPTQEIb KPEAUTIB 1 AOITOPCHKOI 3a00proBaHOCTI HA MPEIMET
3HEIIHEHHS Ha IIIOKBapTaJIbHIN OCHOBI.

VYike i3 caMoro MOMEHTY BU3HAHHs (DiHAaHCOBOTO aKTHBY Ha OanaHci TOBapHCTBO OLIHIOE i
BH3HA€ pE3epB IiJ OUiKyBaHI KpeIuTHI 30UTKM 3a (iHaHCOBUM akTHUBOM. OdWiKyBaHI KpeIuTHI
30MTKH — II€ CEepPEeIHbO3BAKEHE 3HAYEHHS KPEIUTHHX 30MTKiB, II0 BH3HAYECHE 3 BUKOPHUCTAHHSIM
BIJINIOBITHMX HMOBIPHOCTEH HACTaHHS MO 1edonTy SK KOe]ilieHTiB 3BaXyBaHHS. A KpPEIUTHI
30MTKH, B CBOIO YEPry, € TETEPIIIHBOIO BAPTICTIO Pi3HMIII MK TPOIIOBHUMHU TIOTOKaMH, SIKI HAJIS)KUTh
orpuMatd TOBapHCTBO 3TiHO 3 YMOBaMH JIOTOBOPY, Ta TPOIIOBUMH IOTOKaMH, siKi TOBapHCTBO
OUIKYy€ OTPUMATH.

ToBapuCTBO He Mac akmugis, AKi 3HAX0OSAMbCA HA MUMYACOB0 OKYNOBAHUX Mepumopiax Yxpainu.
ToBapuCTBO He ompumysano 6 36imHOMY nepiodi 00X00i8 6i0 IHBeCMYBAHHA AKMUBIE.

Onepayii 3 no8’a3anumu CmopoHamu

AynuTopaMu TPOBEIEHO HEOOXIMHI MpOUeAypH, 0 eheKTHBHI IS JOCSITHEHHS METH
ayquTy ormepariil 3 moB’s3aHuMu cropoHamu 3rifHo MCA 550 «Ilos'si3ani croponm» Pesyibratu
BUKOHAHNUX ITIPOLE/yp BIIMOBIIHO 33a/[0KyMCHTOBAHI 1 CBI4aTh, II0, HA Halry JIyMKy: Maiu Micue
HAJICKHUH OOMIK 1 POKPUTTA 1IICHTU(IKOBAHNX BiTHOCHH Ta ONEpALiii 3 MOB’A3aHUMHI CTOPOHAMH
BI/IMOBIIHO JI0 3aCTOCOBHOI KOHIENTYaJIbHOI OCHOBM (DIHAHCOBOI 3BITHOCTI; BIUIUB BIJHOCHH 1
omepaiiii MK IOB’S3aHHMU CTOPOHAMM € TakuM, IO 3a0e3nedye JIOCTOBIpHE MOJAHHS 1 He
noTpedye KOpUryBaHb (piHAaHCOBOI 3BITHOCTI.

Cyo0o08i no308u ma pez2yniamopHi UMO2U, W0 CYMmeELO nauearoms Ha disnvhicms Toeapucmea
Aynutopom Oynu ipoBenieHi nmporeaypu 3riqHo MCA 250 «Po3risn 3aKkoHoJaBunX Ta
HOPMATHBHUX aKTIB ITJ1 Yac ayauTy (piHAaHCOBO1 3BITHOCTI», B TOMY YHCJI1 3[{IHCHEHO 3alUTH
YIPaBIIHCHKOMY TIEPCOHATY 11010 HABHOCTI CYJIOBUX CIIPaB 1 MPETEH31H, MPOBEACHO CIIIKYBaHHS
3 ropucToM ToBapuCTBa.

Cranom Ha 31 rpyaus 2019 poxy BiacyTHI cipaBu ab0 TT030BH, IO MOKYTh IMTPU3BECTH JI0
CYTTEBOTO BIUTMBY Ha (hiHAHCOBUH CTaH a00 pe3yibTaTH AISUTBHOCTI TOBapUCTBa.

Ha oisnvnicme Tosapucmea cymmeso enusaiome pe2yasimophi eumocu Haykomeinnocnye:

- [Tonoxxenns mpo JlepxaBHuii peectp GpiHAHCOBUX yCTaHOB (po3mnopskeHHs Bix 28.08.2003
poKy, No41);

- [TonosxeHHs Mpo BCTaHOBJIEHHSI 0OMEXKEHb Ha CYMIIIEHHS JISTTBHOCTI HaJaHHS TIEBHUX
BUJIIB (hiHAHCOBUX MOCIYT ( 3aTBepKeHUX posnopsmkeHHsM Bix 08.07.2004 poky Ne 1515);

- JlineH3iiiHi yMOBHU MPOBAKEHHSI TOCTIOAAPCHKOI AISUIBHOCTI 3 Ha/laHHS ()1IHAHCOBHUX MOCITYT
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(xpiM mpodeciiiHOl MIsITPHOCTI Ha PUHKY IIIHHUX TarepiB) ( 3aTBEPKCHUX PO3MOPSIHKCHHSIM Bi
07.12.2016 poky Ne 913)

BinpmicTh MUTaHb MOAO JOTPUMAHHS KX BUMOT 3aKOHOJaBUMX Ta HOPMATUBHHX aKTiB
ToBapucTBOM, K (hiHAHCOBOIO YCTaHOBOIO, PO3TIISHYTO ayJUTOPOM B po3aiii «KiliouoBi MUTaHHS
Ta B pO3AiIi «3BIT BIAMOBIAHO 3 IHIMMMHU 3aKOHOAABYMMHM Ta HOPMATUBHUMHU BUMOT'aMI» I[bOT'O
3BiTy HE3aJIEKHOTO ayauropa.

[Ipu poBeeHH] ayIuTy ayJUTOPOM He OYJ10 BUSBICHO HAsIBHICTDH MOPYIICHb TOBAPUCTBOM,
BKa3aHMX B 3BITi HE3AJIEKHOIO ayUTOPA 3aKOHOJaBUMX Ta HOPMATUBHHMX BHMOT.

Posxpumms ingpopmayii npo 30iticnenns icmomuux onepayitl 3 akmueamu

Cratyt TOBapI/ICTBa HE BCTAHOBJIIOE OCOOJIMBOTO IOPSIAKY Ha BYMHCHHS ICTOTHOT'O IIPABOYHHY
( BapTicTh MaiiHa, podIT abo MOCIyT, IO € IPEAMETOM TaKOro TNIPaBOYMHY CTAHOBUTH oinpiie Hixk 10
BIZICOTKIB BapTOCTi akTHBIB TOBaprCTBa 32 JaHNMHU OCTAaHHBOI PIYHOI (IHAHCOBOI 3BITHOCTI).
Bapricauii kputepiit 115 icToTHUX nTpaBo4rHIB B 2019 porti ctaHoBUTH 324 THUC. TPH.

Craryt TOBapI/ICTBa MICTHTb OOMEIKEHHSI [10/J0 BYMHCHHSI [IPUBOYMHIB BUKOHABYNM OPraHOM
BApTICTIO O/IMH MUIBbIOH IPUBEHb 1 OlibIle. BUMHEHHS IPaBOYMHIB BapTICTIO O/IMH MUIbIOH IPUBCHB
1 OUTbIIIE € BUKIIFOYHUM MPABOM 3arajibHuX 300piB YuacHUKIB. BunHeHHs TakuX MpaBOYMHIB
31iKCHIOEThCA BianoBiaHo Bumor Cratyty ToBapucrtaa.

Posxkpumms inghopmayii npo oebimopcoky 3abopeosarnicms 3a He Qinancosumu onepayiamu
Cranom Ha 31.12.2019 poky nebiTopchka 3a00proBaHicTh 3a He (IHAHCOBUMH OIEPALliIMU CKIIana:

Paxynok 6 6yxearnmepcoxomy Buo oebimopcwvxoi 3abopeosanocmi 3a e | Koo psoka 6 popmi 1 | Cyma (muc.
00Ky Qinancosumu onepayismu «Banancy 2pH.)
631 Po3paxyHKH 3 BITYM3HIHUMHA . 20
3a ToBapH, NOCIYTH, HEOOXIAHI I

MIOCTaYaIbHUKAMHU . .

p - IIPOBEJIEHHS TOCIIOIaPCHKOI A1IbHOCTL 1155
685 "Po3paxyHKu 3 IHIIUMHU . N 119

" (hiHaHCOBOI yCTaHOBH
KpeauTopaMu

IH(bopMaul;{ po Ae0iTOpCchKy 3a00proBaHICTh 3a HE (1)1HaHCOBI/IMI/I OHepaI_Il}IMI/I poskpuTa
ToeapuctBom 3rigHo BuMor MC®3 B 1. 4.5 [TpumiTok 10 piuHOi hiHAHCOBOT 3BITHOCTI.

3anyuenns xowmis, y momy 4ucii 6io Qizuunux ma iopuouyHux ocio

IIpi mepeBipii ayAMuTOPOM HE BCTAHOBICHO MOPYIICHHS BHMOT II0J0 3a00POHH 3allydqeHHs
(iHaHCOBUX aKTHUBIB Bif (i3MUHUX 0Ci0 13 3000B’S3aHHSIMH IIOAO HACTYMHOTO X MOBEPTrHEHHS,
ycranoBienux 1.38 Jlinensiinux ymoB Ne913.

Posxpumms ingpopmayii npo npocmpoueri 30006 ’s3amHs

Cranom Ha 31.12.2019 poky B Oananci ToBapucTBa mpocTpoUeHi 3000B’sI3aHHS BIJICYTHI.

Po3kpummas inghopmauii, nasedenoi'y pinancosiii 36imnocmi
Tosapucmea cmanom na 31.12.2019p.

KoHIenTyanbHOI OCHOBOK MIArOTOBKH (iHancoBoi 3BiTHOCTI ToBapuctsa B 2019 poui €
MixHapoaHi cTaHIapTH (IHAHCOBOI 3BITHOCTI, BHIyLIeHI Panow 3 Ml)KHapOI[HI/IX CTaHapTiB
(pinancosoi 3siTHOCTI (PM®C3), 1m0 0(1)1111HHO OTNPWIIIOIHEHI Ha BeO-caiiTi MiHicTepcTBa (iHAHCIB
YKpaiHy, 3 ypaxyBaHHSIM JIF0YHX PO3’sCHEHb JlepikaBHOI ciyk0Ou craTucTHku Ykpainu. O0iikosa
nomitnka ToBapucTBa B MEpiOAl, SKMIl IEPEBIPSBCs, BH3HAYA€ OCHOBHI 3acalll BEICHHS
Oyxranatepchkoro o0miKy Ta ckiagaHHs (iHaHCOBOI 3BITHOCTI 3 JOTPUMAHHSAM OCHOBHHX MPHHIIMITIB
Ta 3a0€3MEYeHHSM METOJIB OIIHKK Ta pEeecTpalii rocrlmoAapChKHUX Olepalliid, sSki mependadeHi
3akonoM Ykpainu «IIpo Oyxrantepcbkuii 00mik Ta iHaHCOBY 3BITHICTh B YKpaini» Ne996-XIV Bin
16.07.1999p. 31 3MiHamMu Ta TONOBHEHHSIMH Ta Mi>KHApOJHUMH CTaHIapTaMu (iHAHCOBOI 3BITHOCTI,
(mamami MC®D3).

O6nikoBa nomituka ToBapucTBa po3KpHUBa€E OCHOBHU, CTAHIAPTH, MIPaBUIIA Ta MPOLIEAYPH OOTIKY,
ski ToBapuUCTBO BUKOPUCTOBYE TPpHU BeJEHI OOMIKY Ta CKIaJaHHS 3BITHOCTI BiAMoBiAHO 10 MC®3.
OO6iKoBa MOJITHUKA BCTAHOBIIOE MPUHIIMITN BU3HAHHS Ta OLIHKH 00’€KTIB OOJIKY, BUSHAUEHHS Ta
JeTanizaiii okpeMux crateit GpiHaHcoBoO1 3BiTHOCTI ToBapucTBa.

Benennst Oyxranrepcbkoro 00Ky Ta migroroBka (Qinaxcooi 3sitHocti Tosapucrsa
3/UACHIOETBCS 3T1AHO BUMOT 3akoHy Ykpainu «IIpo Oyxranrepchkuil 00K Ta (pIHAHCOBY 3BITHICTH
B Ykpaini» Big 16.07.1999p. Ne996-XIV 3i 3miHamu Ta J0NOBHEHHAMH, MKHApOJHUX CTaHIAPTIB
OyxranTepchkoro o0xiKy, MiKHApOJAHUX CTaHApTiB (DIHAHCOBOI 3BITHOCTI, 1HIIUX HOPMATHUBHO -
MPABOBHUX aKTiB IIOJ0 BEACHHsS OYyXTaJaTepChKOro OOJIIKY Ta CKiIaJaHHs (iHAHCOBOI 3BITHOCTI B
VYkpaini, O6mikoBoi noiituku ToBapucTsa.
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Benenns Oyxranrepchbkoro o0J1iKy 3a0e3nedye perysipHuil 30ip 1 HaJIe)KHY 00poOKy
1H(popMmarrii, HeoOXiaHOI IIA CKIIagaHHa (DIHAHCOBOI 3BITHOCTI. J{aH1 IEpBUHHUX TOKYMEHTIB
BIATIOBIIAFOTH JAHUM aHAJIITUYHOI'O Ta CHHTETUYHOTO 00Ky ToBapHCTBa, SIKI 3HANIIUIM BIIITOBITHE
BigoOpakeHHS y mpeacTaBjcHIi (piHaHCOBIH 3BITHOCTI cTaHoM Ha 31.12.2019p.

CucremMa 00Ky TOBa‘pI/ICTBa BiATIOBIJIa€ HOTO PO3MIPY, CTPYKTYPi, POAY IISUIBHOCTI,
3abesnedye peryisipHuii 30ip Ta HallexkHy 00pOOKy IH(pOpMALIT JUIst CKiIafaHHs (pIHAHCOBOT
3BiTHOCTI. [TokazHuku (popM (iHAHCOBOI 3BITHOCTI B LIOMY BIiIIOBIJAIOTh J[aHUM
OyxrajrepcbkoMy 00JIIKY Ta JaHi OKpeMHuX (opM 3BITHOCTI BIAIOBIAIOTH OJWH OJTHOMY.

dinaHcoBa 3BITHICTh BYACHO CKJIAQJAEThCSA Ta HAMAETHCS JO BIIMOBITHUX KOHTPOJIIOIOYHX
opratiB. 3MIH Yy METOJ0JIOTIi BEACHHS 00JIIKY IIPOTATOM IIepioy, SIKHi IePEBIPSIETHCS, HE BUSBIICHO.

Ha mizncrasi IpoOBeICHUX HAMU TECTIB Ta OTPUMAHKX ay AUTOPCHKHX JOKAa3iB, MOXKHA
3a3HAYMTH, 10 OyXranrepchkuii 06k ToBapuCTBOM BEACTHCS B LIIOMY BiJIIOBIAHO 0 BUMOT
3akony pralHI/I «Hpo OyxraiaTepchbKuii 00K Ta (piHAHCOBY 3BITHICTH B YKpalHl» Big 16.07. 1999p
No996-X1V 13 3MiHaMu Ta JOTMIOBHEHHSIMH, 1HIITMX HOPMATUBHUX JOKYMEHTIB 3 TUTaHb OpraHizarii
OyXrajaTepchbKoro OOJIKY.

Posxpumms ingpopmayii wooo enemenmis ginancosoi 36immocmi
Heobopomui akmueu
IIpu mposeneHi ayaury Heo6op0THHX aktuBiB ToBapucrsa ayIUTOPOM 3pobJeHo aHami3
BHU3HAHHS aKTHBIB, BA3HAYECHHSI IXHBOI 0ATaHCOBOT BApTOCTI Ta aMOPTHU3ALIHHUX BiIpaxyBaHb.

Hemamepianvni akmusu

Busnanus HeMaTepianLHHX aKTHBIB, BU3HAYCHHS 1X 0aJaHCOBOI BAPTOCTI Ta
aMOPTH3aLIHHUX BIAPaxyBaHb, 3AIHCHIOETECS BlI[l'IOBlI[HO MCBO 38 «HemarepianbHi aKTHBW.

IIepBICHOO OLIHKOO HEMATEPIAJIBHOIO AKTUBY € HOrO COOIBAPTICT.
Ilicist  MepBICHOrO BH3HAHHS aKTUBOM OO’€KTH HEMAaTepiallbHUX aKTUBIB OLIHIOIOTBCS Ta
Blz[o6pa>1<a}0TLc;1 y (hiHAaHCOBIii 3BITHOCTI 32 ICTOPHYHOIO BapTICTIO 33 BUPAaxyBaHHSM HAaKOIUICHOT
amopru3aritii. Ctanom Ha 31.12.2019 p. BapTicTh HeMaTeplaJIbHI/IX aKTHBIB (CTaTTﬂ 1000) CTaHOBUTh
3521 Tuc. rpH. IHpopmaris po3kputa B 1. 4.1 IIpumMiTok g0 piuHOi (piHAHCOBOI 3BITHOCTI.

Ocnogni 3acobu

Knacudikamis ta ouiHKa OCHOBHUX 3ac00iB, BiIOOpaK€HUX y CKJIaJi HEOOOPOTHUX AKTHBIB
Banmancy ToBapucTBa, BiIIOBIZAIOTH BUMOIaM MCBO 16 «OcHoBHi 3aco6m». IIpu nepesipii
BCTaHOBJICHO BIAXWJICHHS BiJ MPUHHATOI 00J1iKOBOI MOMITHKHU. Tak, myHkToM 4.3.1. [lonoocenns npo
obnixogy nonimuxy Komnanii BcTaHoBneHo, 1mo OcHoHUM 3aC060M _6USHACMbCS aKmue, AKulo
QUIKYBAHULL MePMiH 11020 KOPUCHO20 BUKOPUCMAHHA (eKcniayamayii) ckiadae Oinvuie poky i
sapmicmo axozo nepesuwye 6000 epu. Beynepeu nupomy, y 2019 poui mijx yac BU3HaHHSI OCHOBHOTO
3aco0y BapTiCHMH KpuTepii He 3aBkau AoTpumyBaBca. Cranom Ha 31.12.2019 poky y cknani
OCHOBHHMX 3ac00iB 001iKOBYIOThCSI 20 OJMHHUIL 00’ €KTIB HEOOOPOTHUX AKTHUBIB, BAPTICTIO MEHIIE
6000 rpH Ha cymy 60725,76rpH, Ha sKi HapaxoBaHa aMOpTH3allisl 3a MPAMOJIIHIHHUM METOAOM B
cymi 16568,84 rpH. BkasaHi He0OOPOTHI aKTHBHU BIAIOBIAHO 10 [10100icen s npo 0OIKO8Y NOAIMUKY
Komnanii HOTp16HO Oys0 KIacu}ikyBaTH SK MaJOLIHHI HEOOOPOTHI akTHBH 3 HapaxyBaHHsM 100%
amopTu3alii MpM BBEJIEHHI B eKcIulyartamito B cymi 60725,76 rpH (3aHM)K€Ha amMOpTH3allis Ha
44156,92 rpH).

OO0’€eKTH OCHOBHHUX 3ac00iB, MICJIsI MEPBICHOTO BHU3HAHHS AaKTHBOM, OOJIKOBYIOTHCS Ta
BiJoOpaxaroTbcs y (hiHaHCOBIM 3BITHOCTI, 3a COOIBapTICTIO MIHYC HaKOMMY€Ha aMOpTH3allis Ta
HaKOMHWYeH1 30MTKU BiJl 3MEHIIIEHHS KOPHUCHOCTI. AMOPTH3allisi IO OCHOBHHUX 3ac00ax ToBapucTeoM
HAapaxoBYETbCS 3@ HPAMOJIHINHUM METOAOM MPOTATOM MepeadadyBaHOro CTPOKY iX KOPHCHOTO
BUKOPHCTAHHS 1 BIIOOP@XA€EThCs y CKIIadl MPUOYTKY Ta 30UTKY.

Cranom Ha 31.12.2019p. BapTicTh OcHOBHUX 3ac00iB (cTaTTs 1010) ckiagae 226 THC. TpH.

Indopmartist pozkpura B 1. 4.2 [IpumiToK 10 pivHOI (hiHAHCOBOT 3BITHOCTI.

ObopomHui akmugu

Hebimopcbka 3ab0peosanicmy

JlebiTopchka 3a00proBaHiCTh 3a po3paxyHKaMu 3 HapaxoBaHHUX J0X0iB (ctarts 1140) cknanae
6479 Tuc. TpH.

[nma morouna nebiTopchka 3aboproBaHicTh ToBapucTBa ctanoM Ha 31.12.2019p. (crarTs
1155) cknagae 26912 Tuc. rpH, 10 CKIagy sKOI BXOAMTH: 3a00proBaHiCTh 3a HaJaHHMH
(pinancoBumu kpepuramu 40224 tuc.rpH; 1ebiTopchka 3a00proBaHICTh 3a HajlaHi TOBapH, pobOTH Ta
nocayru 139 Tuc. rpH; pe3eps miJ o4iKyBaHi KpeauTHi 30utku (13451) THc. TpH.
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Cranom Ha 31.12.2019p. ixma motoyHa aeOiTOpchbKa 3a00ProBaHICTh BKIIIOYAETHCSA IO
HiI[C}’MKy Banancy (3Bity npo (biHaHCOBHﬁ CTaH) 3a YHCTOI peamizamiiiHolo BapTicTio. Ymcra
peanizaiiitHa BapTICTL IHIIOT MOTOYHOI AeOiTOPCHKOI 3a00proBaHocTi TOBapHCTBa PO3PaXOBYETHCS
SIK CyMa IMOTOYHOI 1e0ITOPChKOI 3a00proBaHOCTI 3a BHPaXyBaHHIM PE3epBy 1] 04iKyBaH1 KpeIUTHI
36utku. [HpopMmarist poskpura B 1. 4.5 [IpumMiTok /10 piuHOT (hiHAHCOBOI 3BITHOCTI.
I'powi ma ix exeisanenmu
be3roTiBkoBi Ta TOTIBKOBI PO3PaxXyHKH 3IMCHIOIOTHCS TOBapUCTBOM 3 JOTPUMAaHHSIM BHUMOT
nirogoro 3akoHogaBcTBa. CtanoM Ha 31.12.2019p. rpomri Ta iX eKBIBaJICHTH CKJIanarTh 1954 tuc.
rpH (ctattsa 1165). [ndhopmaris po3kpura B 11. 4.6 [IpumiTok 10 piuHOI (PIHAHCOBOT 3BITHOCTI.

Ha mamy mymMKy, akThBH BimoOpakeHi Ha Oamanci ToBapucTBa 3a JOCTOBIPHO BH3HAYCHOIO
OI[IHKOIO Ta B MalOYTHHOMY OYIKYIOThCS €KOHOMIUHI BHT'OJH, IOB’SA3aHi 3 iX BUKopucTaHHsAM. Ha
I1ICTaBl IIPOBEJCHOI ITePEBIPKH MH POOMMO BHCHOBOK ITPO BiAIOBIIHICTH PO3KPUTTS ToOBapuCTBOM
iH(opMmarrii 3a BugaMu akTuBiB BuMoram MC®3.

Posxkpumms inghopmayii npo 30608's3anns
Tlomouni 30606 s3anns i 3a0e3neyenns

Jlo cknagy moTo4yHux 3000B’s13aHb Ta 3abe3neuens Ha 31.12.2019 poky BXoasaTh:
- KopoTkocTpokoBi kpeautu 6aHkiB B cymi 27912 Tuc. rpy;
[Totouna kpeauTOpCchKa 3a00PTOBaHICTh 32 TOBAPH, pOOOTH, MOCIYTH B cyMi 5848 Tuc. rpH;
[Totouni 3a6e3neuenns B cymi 118 Tuc. rpH;
- [H111 MOoTOYH1 3000B's13aHHS B cyMi 919 THC. TpH.

Ho ckmany crarti 1600 Kopomxocmpoxosi kpedumu 6anKié BKIIFOYEHO KOPOTKOCTPOKOBHUIMA
KPEIUT BiJ 'Hepe3uJICHTa 3AT « Anbnera» (JIutBa, gorosip Hamanus kpeauty Ne 1 Big 20.05.2019
poky) B cymi 1056413 €BpO, 1[0 [0 Kypey HBY cranoButs 27 912 544,29 rpH.

Y cknaji M0TO4HOI 3a00proBanocti (crarrs 1615) 06H1KOBy€TLC}I 3a00proBaHICTh 32 TOBApH,
MOCITYyTH, HEOOXIHI JUIsl TPOBEECHHS TOCIIOAAPCHKOI MisTbHOCTI (DiHAHCOBOI ycTaHOBU B cymi 5848
THUC TPH;

Jlo cknagy moToyHoro 3abe3neueHHst (ctarts 1660) BXOAUTH pe3epB MIOPIYHUX BIAMYCTOK y CyMi
118 tuc. rpH;

Jo ckimamy 1HIIMX TOTOYHHMX 3000B's3aHb B cymi 919 tuc. rpu (crarts 1690) BXOauTh
KpeAUTOPChKa 3a00pPTOBaHICTh 32 TOBapH, pOOOTH Ta MOCIYTH Ha cyMmy 521 THC. TpH Ta TIOTOYHA
KPeIUTOPChKa 3a00proBaHICT 3a  HApaxXOBaHI BIJCOTKM 10 KOPOTKOTEPMIHOBOMY — KPEIHUTY,
OTPUMAHOMY BiJl HEPE3H/CHTA, B CyMi 398 THC. I'DH.

Iadopmariis pozkputa B 1. 5 [IpumiTok 10 piuHOT iHAHCOBOT 3BITHOCTI.

Ha namy mymky, 3000B’s3aHHS B1n06pa>1<eH1 Ha OaaHci Tosapucrsa 3a ,ZLOCTOBlpHO BU3HAYEHOIO
OILIIHKOIO Ta B Mail0yTHHOMY 1 icHye I/IMOBlpHICTL ix moramenHs. Ha mifcraBi npoBeneHol nmepeBipKu
MU poOMMO BHCHOBOK IPO BIAMOBIAHICTH PO3KPUTTS ToBapucTtBoM iH(opmarlii npo 3000B’s3aHHS
BuMoraM MC®3.

P03Kpumm;1 in)opmauii'modo 0oxoois, sumpam Tosapucmea
Hoxin Bin peamsauii npoaykuii (tosapis, poOIT, NOCIYr), HOro BH3HAHHS, OLIHKA,
NMPE/ICTABICHHS Ta pO3KpI/ITT}I(a caMe JIOXiJ BiJ] HapaXOBaHMX BIJACOTKIB IO HaJaHUM erI[I/ITaM)
3aiiicHIOeThes y BiamoBigHocTi 10 BuMor MCBO 18 «Jloxia» Ta 3a 2019 pik ckinamgae 29 467 tuc.
T'PH.

[ OHepaI_III/IHl noxozau 3a 2019 pik cknapatote 11 611 THC. pH, B TOMY YHCIIi: OTpHMaHI
wrrpadHi caHkuii 1365 Tuc. rpH; Kypeosi pisHuLi B cymi 10246 tuc. rpH;

[Hmi ¢dinancoBi m0xoau (HapaxoBaHi BiICOTKM Ha 3aJMIIOK KOINTIB Ha paXxyHKY) CKJIaTaroTh
16 Tuc. rpH;

[TonsTTS, OIliHKA, BU3HAHHS Ta Kilacu]ikallis BUTPAT, pO3KPUBAIOTHCS Y KOHIIETITYyalbHI OCHOBI
¢inancooi 3BiTHOCTI, MCBO 1 «llomanns ¢inancoux 3BiTiB», MCBO 2 «3amacu», MCBO 16
«OcHOBHI 3ac00M» Ta IHIIUX CTaHIApTaX.

Cxumapn sutpat B 2019 poui: AnminictpatuBHi Butpatu 7430 tuc. rpH; Butrpatu Ha 30yT
10873 tuc. rpH; [H11i onepariitai Butpatu 2164 1tuc.rpu; @iHancosi BUTpatu 969 THc. rpH;
Bcerworo Butparu B 2019 poi cknagarots 40913 tuc. rpa
[TpubyTok abo 30MTOK BHU3HAUYAETHCS TMOPIBHSIHHSAM JOXOJIB 3BITHOTO MeEpioay 3
BUTpaTaMu. 3a pe3yibTaTaMu Tocmoaapchkoi AisuibHOCTI B 2019 pomi ToBapucTBOM OTpUMaHO
yrcTuid mpuOyToK y cyMi 181 Tuc. rpH.
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36im npo HAOAHHA 6NEBHEHOCHIE 000 PIUHUX 36IMHUX OAHUX
Toapuctna 3 oomMe:xkeHo1 BinnosinaapHicTio " CJIOH KPEAUT" 3a 2019 pix

Kepisunurso ToBapucTBa Hece BiANOBINAlBHICTE 32 IHLIY IHOPMALiIO, KA PO3KPHBAETHCS
(hinancoBor KOMmaHi€l0 Ta TojaeThes 10 HauioHanbHOT KOMiCHi, W0 3IiHCHIOE JepxKaBHE
peryJoBanHs y cepi puHKIiB QiHAHCOBHX IOCIYT Pa3oM 3 (blHaHCOBOIO 3BITHICTIO 3TiHO IO BUMOT
"[lopsiaKy HalaHHs 3BITHOCTI (hiHAHCOBMMM KOMIIaHIAMH, (iHAHCOBUMH YCTAHOBAMH - FOPHINIHIUMH
ocobamu TyOJIYHOTO TIpaBa, JOBIPYMMH TOBAPHCTBAMH, a TaKOX MOPUIWNYHHMH O0CO0aMHU -
Cy0'eKTaMU TOCTIOAPIOBAHHS, SIKi 32 CBOIM IPABOBUM CTAaTyCOM HE € ()iIHAHCOBHMH yCTaHOBAMH, ajie
MalOTh BH3HAYCHY 3aKOHAMH Ta HOPMATHUBHO-NIPABOBUMHU akTamu Jlepxkdinnociayr ado
HankomdiHmocayr MOXIJIMBICT, HaJgaBaTH MOCAYrd 3 (DIHAHCOBOTO JI3UHTY'", 3aTBEPKEHOTO
posnopspkeHHs M HarrioHanbHOT KoMicii, 1o 3AiMCHIOE Jep)KaBHE perysoBaHHs y cdepi pUHKIB
¢dinarcoBux nociyr Big 27.01.2004 Ne 27.

Cxknan iamoi indopmartii piHaHCOBOT KOMMAaHIi:
[adopmaris ¢pinancoBoi ycranosu 3a 2019 pik BKIItoUae:
TurynpHuii apKym (1oaToK 6);
JloBijKa mpo o0csT Ta KUTbKICTh YKIIQJIGHUX Ta BAKOHAHKX JIOTOBOPIB 3 HaJJaHHS (DiHAHCOBUX
nocyr 3a 2019 pik (moxarox 7);
JloBizika mpo yKJa/ieHi Ta BAKOHaH1 JOTOBOPH 3 HAJaHHS KOILITIB Y MO3UKY, B TOMY YHCIIi 1 Ha
yMoBax (iHaHCOBOTO KpeAuTy(1oaaTok 12);
I opmartist 111010 CTPYKTYpH OCHOBHOTO Kamitany (piHaHCOBOT ycTaHoBU cTaHOM Ha 2019 poky
(momarok Nel4);
[ndopwmaris moao aktusiB piHaHCOBOT ycTaHOBH(I0aaTOK Nel 5);

Hama nymka momo (biHaHCOBo'l' 3BITHOCTI HE MOIINPIOETBCS HA iHmy iHdopmaliro Ta MU He
POOMMO BUCHOBOK 3 OYJIb-SIKHM PiBHEM BIICBHEHOCTI o/10 el iHmoi1 1chopMau11

VY 3B’A3Ky 3 HaIlllUM ayAUTOM (hiHAHCOBOI 3BITHOCTI HAIIOKO BlI[l'IOBlI[aJ'ILHICTIO € O3HAMOMUTHCA 3
[HIIIOKO 1H(1)opMau1€Io Ta IPH LbOMY PO3IVISIHYTH, 4K ICHy€ cyTTeBa HCBI,HHOBII[HICTL MiX IHIIIOKO
1H(1)0pMau1€IO 1 (iIHAHCOBOIO 3BITHICTIO 200 HANIMMHU 3HAHHSIMH, OTPUMAHUMH IIiJ] Yac ayauTy, abo
4y 1 1HIIa 1H(1)opMau1ﬂ Ma€ BHUIJISL TaKoi, 1[0 MICTHTh CYTTEBE BUKPHBIICHHSL.

SIKII0 HA OCHOBI IPOBEACHOI HAMH pO6OTI/I CTOCOBHO I1HIIOT 1H(1)opMau11 0TpHMaHo'i IO 1aTH
3BITY ayJMTOpa, MU JOXOAMMO BHUCHOBKY, IO ICHy€ CyTT€BE BUKPUBJICHHS u1€1 iHmoi indopmarii,
MH 3000B’sg3aH1 HOBIZ[OMI/ITI/I npo 1ei dakt. Mu He BUSBWIM TakuX (akTiB, ki 0 HE0OXimHO Oyio
BKJIFOUHUTH JIO 3BITY.

Bionosioanvnicms ynpaenincekozo nepconany 3a ginancosi 36imu

YIpaBiliHCBKHII [EPCOHANl HECe BIAINOBINANBHICTE 3a CKJIAJAHHS 1 JOCTOBIPHE IIO/[aHH
(pinancosoi 3BiTHOCTI BiAmOBiAHO N0 MC®3 (KOHUENTyanbHa OCHOBA MOCTOBIPHOTO IONAHHS
3arajbHOr0 MPU3HAYCHHS) TA 3a TAaKy CHCTEMY BHYTPIUIHBOTO KOHTPOJO, SIKY YHPABIIHCHKHiH
IePCOHAJ BU3HAYAE MOTPIOHOK ISl TOTO, 1100 3a0e3MeUnTH CKIIa/IaH sl (IHAHCOBOI 3BITHOCTI, IO
HE MICTUTh CYTTE€BUX BUKPHBIIEHb BHACIIIOK IIaxpaiicTBa a00 MOMMIIKH.

Ipu ckiaianHi pIHAHCOBOT 3BITHOCTI YIPABIIHCHKHIT IEPCOHAN HECE BiAOBIAAIBHICTD 3a
OLIHKY 37aTHOCTI TOBapUCTBa NPOJIOBIKYBATH CBOKO IISUIBHICTD Ha Oe3MepepBHIil OCHOBI,
PO3KPHBAIOYH, [€ 11€ 3aCTOCOBHO, MUTAHHS, L0 CTOCYIOTHCS O€3MepepBHOCTI AiSUIBHOCTI, Ta
BUKOPHCTOBYIOUH IPUITYILEHHS PO 6e3nepepBchTL JISUTBHOCTI SIK OCHOBH JUIsl OyXTalnTepchbKOro O0IiKYy.

Bionosioanvnicms ayoumopa 3a ayoum ¢hinancoeoi 3eimnocmi

Haummu winsiMu € oTpuMaHHs OOIPYHTOBAHOI BIICBHEHOCTI, 11O (DiHAHCOBA 3BITHICTH y
LIIOMY HE MICTHTb CYTTE€BOTO BUKPUBJICHHS BHACII/IOK LIaxpaiicTBa 260 MOMUJIKH, Ta BUITyCK 3BITY
ayuTopa, 10 MICTUTh Hamy aymMKy. OOrpyHTOBaHA BIEBHEHICTh € BUCOKUM PiBHEM BIIEBHEHOCTI,
MpOoTe HE TapaHTye, M0 ayAuT, MpoBeAeHUU BignmoBimHO 10 MCA, 3aBXIM BHSIBUTH CYTTEBE
BUKPUBIICHHS, SIKIIO BOHO iCHy€. BUKpHBIEHHS MOXYTh OyTH pe3yibTaToM IaxpaiicTBa ado
MOMHJIKA;, BOHH BBQXKAIOThCSI CYTTEBUMH, SIKIIO OKpeMO ab00 B CYKYIHOCTi, SIK OOIPYHTOBaHO
OUIKY€ThCSI, BOHM MOXYTh BILUTUBATH HAa €KOHOMIYHI PIllIEHHS KOPHCTYBadYiB, 110 MPUWMAaIOThCS Ha
OCHOBI 11i€1 (hiHAHCOBOI 3BITHOCTI.

Buxonytouu ayaut BianoBigHo 10 Bumor MCA, MU BUKOPHCTOBYEMO TpodeciiiHe CyKeHHs Ta
npodeciiHui CKeNMTUIIM3M IIPOTSATOM YChOTO 3aBJIaHHS 3 ayJIUTY.
Kpim toro, mu:
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v 11eHTU(IKYEMO Ta OI[IHIOEMO PHU3HKH CYTTEBOTO BUKPHBJICHHS (DIHAHCOBOI 3BITHOCTI
BHACJIIJIOK IIaXpadCTBa YHM IOMHJIKH, PO3pPOOIISIEMO W BHKOHYEMO ayJIUTOPCHKI TPOICIypH Y
BIAMOBIIb HAa Il PU3HWKH, a TaKOX OTPUMYEMO ayAUTOPCHKI JOKa3W, M0 € JOCTaTHIMH Ta
MPUHHATHAUMHM JUISI BUKOPUCTAHHS 1X K OCHOBH ]ISl HAIIOT JYMKH. PU3KMK HEBHSIBICHHS CYyTTEBOTO
BUKPHBJICHHS BHaCJ'Ii,Z[OK [IaxpaicTBa € BWINUM, HIX I BUKPUBJICHHSL BHACJIIJIOK TTOMMIIKH,
OCKUTBKH IIaXpaiCTBO MOXE BKIIFOUATH 3MOBY, MipOOKy, HABMHCHI TPONYCKH, HEMPaBHUIbHI
TBEPKEHHS 200 HEXTYBAaHHs 3aX0AaMH BHyTplI_HHBOFO KOHTPOJTIO;

v OTPUMYEMO PO3yMIiHHS 3axozuB BHyTle.IHBOFO KOHTPOJIIO, IO CTOCYIOTHCS ayJauTy, IS
PO3POOKH ayIUTOPCHKUX npouenyp, sKi O BIIIOBITAaIM 0OCTaBHHAM, a HE JJIS BUCIIOBJICHHS JTyMKH
{010 e(l)eKTI/IBHOCTl CHUCTEMH BHYTPIIIHLOTO KOHTPOJIIO;

v 0H1HI—O€MO HpI/II/IH}ITHICTb 3aCTOCOBAHMUX OOJIIKOBUX TOJIITUK Ta OOTPYHTOBAHICTh OOJIIKOBUX
OIIHOK 1 BiJIMOBIHUX PO3KPUTTIB 1H(1)opMau11 3p06J‘IeHI/IX YIPaBIiHCHKHM TIEPCOHAIIOM;

¥ IOXO/IUMO BUCHOBKY 1010 HpI/II/IHSITHOCTl BUKOPHUCTAHHS YIPaBIiHCHKHM EPCOHAIIOM
MPUITYIICHHS PO 6e3nepepBchTb IISUIBHOCTI IK OCHOBH ISt 6yxranTepCLKoro 00JIiKy Ta, Ha OCHOBI
OTPUMAHHX AyUTOPCHKAX JIOKa3iB, p06I/IMO BHCHOBOK, YH ICHY€ CcyTTeBa HEBU3HAYEHICTL IIOJO
nmonaiii abo YMOB, SKi TOCTaBWJIM O IMiJT 3HAYHWA CYMHIB MOXUIMBICTH ToBapucTBa POJIOBXKUTH
Oe3nepepBHy  JiSUTBHICTD. }IKmo MH JIOXOMMO BHCHOBKY IIOJ0 ICHYBaHHS TaKol CYTTEBOL
HEBU3HAYEHOCTI, MU ITOBHHHI NPUBEPHYTH yBAary B CBOEMY 3BITI ayJUTOpa JIO BIIMOBIIHHX
PO3KPHUTTIB 1H(1)0pMau11 (diHaHCOBIM 3BiTHOCTI a00, SAKIIO TakKi PO3KPUTTA 1H(OpMaIi €
HEHAJIEKHUMH, Mom/l(bu(yBaTH CBOIO JIYMKY. Hami BUCHOBKU IPYHTYIOTbCSl Ha ayJUTOPCHKHX
J0Ka3ax, OTPUMaHMX JIO JaTH HAIIOro 3131Ty ayauTopa. Brim maitOyTHi r[oz[u a00 yMOBU MOXYTb
npuMycnti TOBapHCTBO NPUIMHUTH CBOKO ISTIBHICTH Ha 6e3nepepBHm OCHOBI.

v OIIIHFOEMO 3arajibHe TMOJAHHS, CTPYKTYpy Ta 3MiCT (1)1HaHCOB01 3BITHOCTI BKIIOYHO 3
PO3KPUTTAMH 1H(1)opMau11 a TaKOX Te, YU IOKa3ye Q)lHaHCOBa 3BITHICTh Omepaliii Ta Moiii, 110
IOKJIAJIEH] B OCHOBY i CKJIa/laHHsl, TaK, 11106 JOCSATTH IOCTOBIPHOTO BiJIOOpaKEHHS.

Mu noBiOMISIEMO THM, KOTO HaJIiJI€HO HafBULLMMHU [IOBHOBXKCHHAMM, iHbOpMAILiIO PO
3aIJIAHOBAHUI 00CAT 1 yac NIPOBE/ICHHS Ay IUTY Ta CYTTEBI ay IMTOPCHKI Pe3yIIbTAaTH, BKIOYAIOYH
Oyab-sIKi CyTTEBI HEJIOTIKHU 3aXO0/1iB BHYTPIHJHBOFO KOHTPOJTIO, BUSIBIICHI HAMMU IT1]1 4ac ayauTy.

Mu TakoX HaJa€EMO THM, KOTO HAIIJICHO HAHBUIIIMMH [TOBHOBAKEHHSMH, TBEP/UKCHHS, 1110 MU
BUKOHAJIM BIIIOBIAHI €THYHI BUMOTH LIOJA0 HE3AJIEKHOCTI.

3 mepeniky BCiX MUTaHb, iH(GOpMaIlid 00 AKUX Ha/JaBajlach THM, KOTO HAA1JIEHO HAWBUIIIUMU
MMOBHOBAKEHHSIMHU, MU BU3HAYMIIU Ti, [0 MAJIX HalOUIbIIE 3HAYEHHS IT1]] Yac ayauTy (iHaHCOBOL
3BITHOCTI TOTOYHOTO MEPiOAy, TOOTO Ti, SIKi € KIIFOUOBUMH MUTAHHAMHU ayauTy. Mu onucyemo I1i
MIUTaHHS B CBOEMY 3BiTi ayJJUTOPA.

36im 6i0n06iOHO 3 IHWMUMU 3AKOHO0AGYUMU MA HOPMAMUBHUMU GUMO2AMU

TOB «CJIOH KPEJIUT» 3aiiicHIOE CBOIO JiSUTHHICTH BiAMOBIAHO JO OTPUMAHOTO CBiJIOITBA
Ipo JiepKaBHY peecTpaliito GpiHancoBoi ycraHoBu (cepis @K Nel103 Bix 03.10.2018 p.).

TosapucTso BHECEHE /10 [lepKaBHOro peecTpy (piHaHCOBHX ycTaHOB PO3MOPSIKCHHM
HamionansHoi koMicii, 1o 3/iiicHIOE JICPIKABHE PETYIIOBAHHS y cdepi puHKIB (PIHAHCOBUX MOCTYT
(HK®IT) Ne 1762 Big 03.10.2018 poky; BeO-cailT http://sloncredit.com.ua).

BigmosigHo 10 P03n0p;m>1<eHH51 HauKOM(lenocnyr Ne 1891 Big 25.10.2018 poKy TOB
"CJIOH KPEJIUT " BuaaHo JileH31t0 Ha HaJJaHHS KOIITIB y MO3UKY, B TOMY YHCII 1 HA YMOBax
(iHaHCOBOTO KPEIUTY.

Hompumanns cyb’ekmom 20cno0aproganis 6umo2 3aKoH00ascmed uooo:

> 0606 ’s13k06UX Kpumepiig i HOpMamugie 0OCMAMHOCMI KAnimaiy ma niamoCcnpoMONCHOCHI,
JKBIOHOCMI, NPUOYMKOBOCMI, AKOCMI AKMUBIE MA PUSUKOBOCMI ONnepayiil, 000EepHCAHHS THUIUX
NOKA3HUKIG T UMO2, WO 0OMEICYIOmMb PUSUKU 30 ONepayisimu ma QiHaHcosumu aKkmueamu

Bracnuii kaniman ¢inancoeoi ycmarnosu
CtpykTypa BIaCHOTo Kamitaiay cTaHoM Ha 31.12.19poky xapakTepu3yeTbcs HACTyITHUMU TaHUMMU:
- 3apeectpoBanuii kamitan 5000 Tuc. rpH;
- JonarkoBwii kamitain (31) Tuc. rpH;
- Heposnoginenuit npulyTok (Hemokputuii 30utok) (160) THC. rpH;
- Heomnauenwuii kamitan (514) Tuc. rpH.

CratyTHuii Kamitan cranoM Ha 31.12.2018 poky 0yB cpopmoBanumii Ha 100 % B cymi 3500000,00
TPH TPOIIOBUMH KOIIITAMHU.

BinnosigHo no Pimenns €aunoro yuacHuka Ne 6 Big 07 uepsast 2019 poky ToBapuctsa 3
obMmexenoto BianoBiganbHicTio «JITY ®IHAHCY (kox ropuanunoi ocobu 611492,
Micnesnaxoxerss : [Tonbma, 15-101, m. binoctok, Byn. FOpoenpka,56), 301IbIIEHO po3Mip
crarytHoro Kamitainy ToBapuctsa 3 3500 000,00 rpu 1o po3mipy 5 000 000,00 rpH (cratts 1400).
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dopMyBaHHsI B 3BITHOMY POIIi MPOXOIMIO HACTYITHUM YHHOM:

Jlata 30utbIeHHss CTaTyTHOTO Ka.niTany (piwenHs opmyBarms CTaTyTHOTO KamiTaty
€nunoro yuyacuuka Ne 6 Big 07 .06. 2019)
€BPO TpH €BPO TpH
06.06.2019 49 480,11 1 500 000,00
26.06.2019 10,00 303,15
26.06.2019 30 000,00 909 456,35
Bcboro 49 480,11 1500 000,00 30 010,00 909 759,50

Cranom Ha 31.12.2019 poky Heomnauenuii kamitan ckiagae 19470,11 epo, mo no kypcy HBY
BianoBigae 514439,25 rpH:

3apeecmposanuii, Heonnauenuii, Yacmka y
Yuacnuxu 2pH. Capo 2PH, NO KypCy | cmamymHomy
HBY xanimani, %

TOB «JITY ®IHAHC»
agpeca: 15-101, M. BIZIOCTOK, BYJIL. 5000 000,00 19470,11 514 439,25 100%
IOPOBEIIBKA, 56, ITOJIBIIIA
Pazom 5000 000,00 19470,11 514 439,25 100%
v JonaTkoBuit Kamitan Ha 3BiTHY Aaty ckiaB (31 028,48) rpH, sikuil yTBOPHUBCS 3 KypCOBUX
pizaunp npu popmyBanHi YuacHukoM CratryTHoro kamitany(ctarts 1410).
v Heposnoainenuit 36utok B 2019 porri 3menmuBes Ha 175501,48 rpH 1 Ha KiHElb POKY CKJIaB

(160 301,01) rpH (cTatTs 1420)

Cranom Ha 31.12.2019 B Gananci ToBaprcTBa BiioOpaskeH i BlIacHUi Karitan y cymi 4295 Tuc. rpH.

Po3mip BrmacHOro KamiTaly BiJIOBiZa€ BCTAHOBIECHUM BUMOraM B 1. 7 po3ainy X. Ocobnugocmi
8HeceHHs1 iHghopmayii npo KpeoumHy ycmanogy (Kpim Kpeoumroi cninku) 0o Peecmpy, 3aTBepKEHOTO
Poznopsipxennsm Jlepxkdinmocnyr Ne 4368 Bin 28 .11.2013p.

Indopwmartist po3kputa B 11. 5 [IpumMiTOK 10 pivHOI (hiHAHCOBOI 3BITHOCTI.

v DopmysaHHs cmpaxoeo2o pesepsy.

BHKOHYHOYH BUMOTY MDDKHApOJIHUX CTaHAapTiB (piHaHCOBOI 3BiTHOCTI, ToBapuCTBO (opmye,
4epe3 3HELIHCHHS (3MeHHJeHH$I KOPUCHOCTI) 1e0iTOPChKOi 3a00proBaHOCTI 10 KPEAUTHUM
orepaLisM, CTPaXOBUI pe3epB.

@dopmMmyBaHHs CTpaxoBOro pesepBy ToBapuCTBO 3AilCHIOE BinNoOBiHO [lonodicenns npo nopsook
Qopmysanns ma eukopucmanHs pesepsis 3a ¢inancosumu akmusamu Tosapucmea, 3aTBEPIKEHOTO
HaKa30M JIMPEKTOpa Tosapuctea Ne 03-OJ Bix 03.08.2018 p. TosapucTBO BHKOPHCTOBYE
cipomernit miaxix (m.5.5.15 MC®3 9) st po3paxyHKy pesepBy Iia 30MTKM B PO3MIpI, IO
JOPIBHIOE OUIKYBAaHUM KPEIUTHUM 30UTKaM.

Cranom Ha 31.12.2019 poky cdopmoBano cTpaxosuii peseps y cymi 13 451 tuc. rpH.

IIpu npoBeieHHi ayiuTy ayiuTOPOM He OyII0 BUSBICHO HASIBHICTH MOPYIICHb 3aKOHOABYMX
Ta HOPMAaTHBHHUX BUMOT J10 QOPMYBaHHSI, BE/ICHHS O0JIIKY, OCTaTHOCTI Ta a/IeKBATHOCTI
c(OPMOBAHOI'O CTPAXOBOT'O PE3EPBY Ha 3HEIIHEHHS J1e01TOPChKOT 3a00prOBaHOCTI.

Toxasnuku nik6iOHOCMI (MAAMOCNPOMONCHOCI), DiHAHCOB0I cmabitbHOCmi ma
peumabenvrocmi Tosapucmea

st HajaHHs  KopucTyBauaM  ()IHAHCOBOI 3BITHOCTI  00’€KTMBHOI IH(pOpMAUIl 1100
¢inancoBoro crany ToBapucTBa, aynuTopamMu Oyiau OOYHMCIEHI MOKa3HUKH  JIIKBITHOCTI
(TIIaToCIPOMOKHOCTI), PiHAHCOBOT CTa0IHLHOCTI Ta PEHTA0CTHHOCTI

daxTuyHe . .

. Hopwmarushe | BianosigHicTs

OCHOBHI TOKa3HUKN 3HA4YCHHS Ha
31.12.2019p. 3HaYeHHS | HOPMAaTHBaM
[Toxa3sHUKH JiKBITHOCTI (IJITATOCHPOMOYKHOCTI)

Koedimient mBuakoi aikBigHocTi (motounoi) (Obopomui axmueu
(p.1195)- 3anacu (p.1100) / [lomouni 30606 azanus (p.1695)) ( 1,02 0.6-0.8 n
xapakmepusye 30amuicme Toseapucmea 64acho nozacumu ceoi 7
KOPOMKOCIPOKO8E 30008 513aHH5L 3 00NOMO20I0 BUCOKOJIKGIOHUX aKMUsia )
Koedimient abconroTHOI MKBigHOCTI (I powosi kowmu ma ix
exgisanenmu (p.1165)/ [lomouni 30608 ‘sa3auns (p.1695)) 0.06 0.2-0.35 )
(xapaxmepusye neeaiiny comosnicmos Tosapucmea nozacumu ceorw ’ -
3a60p2068AHICMb 3a PAXYHOK NePUIOKIACHUX JIIKGIOHUX AKMUGLE
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(2pouLosUx KOWmie ma ix eKsisaienmisa).

Koedimient 3aranpHoi mikBigHOCTI (MOKpUTTS) (Obopomui axmusu

(p.1195) / Homouni 30606 azanus (p.1695))(0ae 3azcanvhy oyinky

JUKGIOHOCMI AKMUBLE, NOKA3YIOUU, CKLIbKU 2PUBEHb NOMOYHUX AKIMUGIE

Tosapucma npunadae Ha 00Hy 2pUBHIO HOMOYHUX 30008 S3aHb)
[Mokasznuku (hiHaHCOBOT CTaOUILHOCTI

Koediuient aBroHomii (¢iHaHcoBoi He3anexHoOCTI) (BracHuil

kaniman (p.1495) / ITiocymox 6anancy (p.1900))

(TIoKa3ye MUTOMY Bary BJIACHOTO KaIliTaJly B 3arajbHil CyMi

3ac00iB, aBAHCOBAHUX Y HOTO TisUTbHICTD)

Koedirient ¢inancoBoi cradbineHOCTI (Bracnuii kaniman (p.1495) /

Cyma 30008 s3anb i 3ab6e3neuens (p.1595+p.1695))

(3HauCHHS MMOKAa3HKUKA BKAa3ye€ Ha T€, CKIIBKYU IPUBCHB BIACHOTO

KaImiTaay MPUIaiae Ha KOXHY I'PUBHIO 3000B's13aHb ToBaprcTBa)

KoedimieHnT MmaHeBpeHOCTI KamiTany (Bracui o6opomui kowmu

(p.1195-p.1695) / Bracnuii kaniman (p.1495))

(KoediITieHT MoKasye CIiBBIAHOIICHHS MK BJACHUMH 000POTHUMH

pecypcami i BIACHUM KaIliTaJIoOM)

KoedirieHT MOKpHUTTS 3000B’A3aHb BIACHUM KaIliTaIOM

(Lloseocmpokosi ma KoOpomKocmpoKkosi 30008 A3anHs ma

sabesneuenns(p.1595+p.1695) / Brachui kaniman (p.1495)) 8,1 <1,0 -

(BM3HAYA€ NOCTATHICTH BIACHOTO Karitary ToBapucTsa ais

MTOKPHTTS CBOIX 3000B’s3aHb)

1,02 >1,0 +

0,11 >0,5 ]

0,12 >1,0 -

0,13 >0,1 +

[Toka3HHUKM peHTa0EIBHOCTI
KoedinienT pentadenbHOCTI akTUBIB (eekTuBHOCTI BUKOpucTanHs Ba 2018 pik 0,00
axtuBiB) (Yucmuil npubymox(p.No2 p.2350) / Hiocymox banancy (p.1900))  Ba 2019 pik 0,00
Koeditient perrabestbHOCTI KartiTany (epeKTMBHOCTI BUKOpHCTaH s BiacHoro | 3a 2018 pik 0,00
kamitany) (Qucmui npubymox(p.Ne2 p.2350) / Brachuii kaniman (p.1495))  Ba 2019 pik 0,04

pict -

pict +

Ha nizcrasi anai3y NOKa3HUKIB JIKBI/IHOCTI (IL1ATOCIIPOMOYKHOCTI) &y TOP MOXKeE 3po0nTH TIPUITYLICHHST:

v’ Tosapucmeo, 1ipu HEOOXIAHOCTI, 32 PaXyHOK yCiX MOOLII30BaHUX 0OOPOTHUX AKTUBIB HMOBIpHO
3MOXe€ MOracuTu 00CAT MOTOYHUX 3000B's13aHb 32 PO3paXyHKaMH;

Ha nizxcrasi aHaiizy noKasHUKIB (iHAHCOBOI CTAOUIBLHOCTI ayIUTOP MOXKE 3pOOHTH BUCHOBOK:

v Ha 31.12.2019 poky muToMa Bara BJIIACHOTO KalliTaly B 3arajbHiii CyMi 3ac00iB, aBAHCOBAHUX Y
Horo misutbHICTh ckaamae 11%;

v ToBapuCTBO Ma€ JOCHTh BUCOKY 3aJI€XKHICTh BiJl 3aIydeHHX 3ac00iB Ta HEIOCTATHICTH BJIACHOTO
KamiTany JUis IOKPUTTS CBOIX 3000B’sI3aHb.
[TokazHuku peHTabeIbHOCTI CBIIYATh PO HEAOCTATHIO €PEKTUBHICTH BUKOPUCTAHHS aKTUBIB.

L[ooo 3anposadcenns Toeapucmeom cucmemu YnpasiiHHi pusukamu

VYnpaBiiHHA pU3UKaMHU BiJIrpae BaXXJIUBY pOib y TisSUIbHOCTI TOBapHCTBI.

OCHOBHI pU3HKH, BIACTHBI onepalisiM ToBapuCTBa, BKIIOYAIOTh PU3UK JIKBIAHOCTI, KpEIUTHUN
PHU3UK, PUHKOBHH PHU3HK.

TomiTHKY 110 YNPABIIHHIO PU3HKAMH HALIUICHI HA BUSIBIICHHSI, aHAJII3 Ta YNPABIIHHS PU3MKaMH, Ha
sIKi Hapaxka€eTbCst ToBapUCTBO, Yepe3 BCTAHOBJICHHS! BIAIIOBIAHKX JIIMITIB Ta KOHTPOJIIB.

PH3KK TiKBiZHOCTI sBIIsi€ COO0KO PHU3HUK TOTO, 10 TOBAapHCTBO HE 3MOKE MOracHTH CBOI
3000B’s13aHHSI 10 Mip1 HACTAHHS CTPOKIB IXHBOT'O MOTAIlICHHS.

ITo3uwis mikBigHOCTI TOBapHCTBA PETEIBHUM YUHHOM KOHTPOIIOETHCS Ta YIPABISAETHCS.
ToBapucTBO BUKOPHUCTOBYE MPOLEC JETATBHOIO OI0PKETYBaHHS Ta MPOrHO3yBaHHS I'POLIOBUX
KOLUTIB JJIsl TOTO, 00 rapaHTyBaTH HasBHICTh aJICKBATHUX PECYPCIB [l BUKOHAHHS CBOIX
IUIATIKHAX 30008’ 3aHb. 3 METOK YHpaBIIHHS PU3HKOM JIKBITHOCTI TOBApHCTBO 31iHCHIOE
MOHITOPHHI' 04IKyBaHHX MaiOyTHIX [IOTOKIB 'POLIOBUX KOLITIB Bijl ONEpaLlii, 1110 € YaCTHHOO
MpoIeCy YIPaBIiHHS aKTUBAMH/3000B’ I3aHHAMHU.

KpenuTHuii pusuK — pU3HK TOTO, 110 0JHA CTOPOHA J0r0BOPY MPO (iHAHCOBHH IHCTPYMEHT He
3MOe BUKOHATH 3000B’s13aHH 1 1ie Oy/1e IPUUNHOIO BUHUKHEHHS (PIHAHCOBOTO 30MTKY 1HILOT
cTopoHH. OCHOBHUM METOJIOM OLIIHKM KPEIUTHUX PU3UKIB KEPIBHUIITBOM TOBAapUCTBA € OI[iHKA
KPEAUTOCIPOMOKHOCTI KOHTPAreHTiB, JJIsl YOr0o OyAb-siKa JOCTYIHA iH(pOpMaIlis MO0 iX
CIPOMO>KHOCTI BUKOHYBaTH OOproBi 3000B’A3aHHS.

ToBapucTBO BUKOPUCTOBYE HACTYITHI METOJIM YIPABIIHHS KPEAUTHUMU PU3HKAMMU:
v TIMITH 110,10 O60proBUX 3000B’13aHb;
v TMITH 10]10 O0proBUX 3000B’s13aHb OJTHOTO KOHTPAreHTa;

PuHKOBHI pU3MK — 1€ PU3UK TOTO, L0 CIPaBeAINBa BapTicTh a00 MaifOyTHI IPOIIOBI ITOTOKH BiJ

(iHAHCOBOTO IHCTPYMEHTA KOJIMBATUMYTHCS BHACIIIOK 3MiH PUHKOBHX IIiH.
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PuHKOBUIA pU3UK BUHUKAE Y 3B’SI3KY 3 PU3UKaMU 30MTKiB, 3yMOBIIEHUX KOJMBAaHHSIMU IIiH,
B1JICOTKOBHX CTaBOK. KepiBHUIITBO MpHiiMae yIpaBiIiHChKI a00 KaJpOBi PIIICHHS B pa3i BUSABICHHS
MOPYIIEHb JOTPUMAHHS BCTAHOBJICHUX MOJITHK.

OOMexeHHsT 100 CYMIIIEHHS TMPOBA)KCHHS BHUAIB  TOCIOAAPCHKOI  MisUTBHOCTI,
ycTaHoBJIeHUX [1010KEHHSAM PO BCTAHOBJIICHHS OOMEKEHb Ha CYMIIICHHS AiSUTBHOCTI (hiHAHCOBUX
YCTaHOB 3 HAJIaHHS MEBHUX BUJIIB (DIHAHCOBUX IOCIYT, 3aTBEPAKEHUM PO3NOpsKEeHHAM JlepxkaBHOL
KOMICii 3 peryJroBaHHS PHUHKIB (iHAaHCOBUX mociayr Ykpainu Bim 8 mumas 2004 p. N 1515,
ToBapucTBOM BUKOHYIOTBHCS.
> ToBapucTBO IOTPUMYETHCS 3aTBEP/UKCHOTO  TUPEKTOPOM 20.08.2018p. [lonooswcenns npo
HAO0aHHs (DIHaAHCOBUX mMaA CYNYMHIX Nociye, SIKEe BIJNOBiAa€ BUMOTaM, BCTAHOBJIEHHX CTaTTElO 7
3axomny npo ¢hinancosi nocnyeu Ta ykiauae JIOTOBOPU 3 HaJaHHS d)lHaHCOBI/IX MOCIYT BUKIIIOYHO
BIJIMOBIAHO JO TakKuUX MpaBuWi 3 OOOB’A3KOBUM IOCHJIAHHSIM Ha BHYTPIIIHI NpaBUjia HaJaHHS
(dinancoBux mociyr. Onepanii 3 HaganHsg ToBapucTBOM (DIHAHCOBUX KpEOUTIB (hI3UYHUM OcOoOaM
3/[ICHIOETBCSI BIAOBIHO [0 YKIIA/ICHOTO 3 KOXKHUM [I03M4aIbHIKOM JI0r0BOPY.

®opmu 10roBOpIB PO HajaHHs ToBapHCTBOM (IHAHCOBOTO KPEAMTY/MO3MKH CKIIAJCHI Ta
3aTBEPDKCHI BIAIOBIAHO /10 BCTaHOBJICHHX BUMOTr. Tumnosuit Jlorosip mpo HagaHHs (pIHAHCOBOTO
kpeaury ToBapuCTBOM BIIIOBiJa€ BUMOraM, yCTAHOBJICHUM 3aKOHOIABCTBOM, Ta CTATTi 6 3akoHy
Yxpainu "[Ipo ¢iHaHCOBI IOCIYTH Ta IEPKABHE PETyIIFOBaHHS PUHKIB (blHaHCOBI/IX nocyr".
Tosapuctso npu BUJa4l KPEIUTIB BUKOPHCTOBY€E EJICKTPOHHMI JIOTOBIp, SKHH PO3MILIYETHCS Ha
caiiTi cepBicy KpeauTyBaHHS 1 Tpu OGOPMIICHHI KpPEIuTy HA/ICUJIAETECS  MO3UYANBHAKY B
Ocobucruii kabiHer. KoM KIIEHT CTaBUTH MO3HAYKy B rpadi Npo NPHUIHATTS yMOB KPEIUTHOrO
JIOTOBOPY, HAJCUJIa€ CBOIO 3rOJy Ha OTPUMAaHHS KpPEAUTY 1 Tporli 3apaxoBYIOTECS HA HOro
0aHKIBCBbKY KapTKy, Yroja BBaXKa€ThCs YKiajaeHow. JloroBip y mamepoBiii ¢opMmi BiACyTHIH, ane
MO3Ke OyTH Ha/IaHU 32 BUMOTOIO KIIIEHTA.
> Hapannst ToBapucTBoM KilieHTy 1H(pOpMALLi BIANOBIIHO 10 cTarti 12 «3aKkoHy 1po (iHaHCOBI
MOCITyTH», & TAKOX p03M1H_[eHH}I 1H(opMmaLlii, BASHAYCHY YACTHHOIO [IEPLIO0 CTATTI 12 3a3HAYCHOrO
3aKOHY, Ha BIaCHOMY BeO-caiiTi (BeO-CTOPIHII) Ta 3a0e3MeUYeHHs i aKTyalbHICTh - GUKOHYEMbCS,;
> PO3KpHTTS (PIHAHCOBOKO YCTAHOBO 1H(GOPMALIT BIOBIIHO 10 YaCTHHU YETBEPTO, I’ SITOI
crarti 121 «3akony 1npo GiHaHCOBI MOCIYIH», 30KpeMa IUISAXOM PO3MIILEHHS il Ha BIaCHOMY BeO-
caiiti B 00cs31, BctaHOBIIeHOMY «[lo0okKeHHSIM PO PO3KPUTTA (PIHAHCOBUMH YCTaHOBAMHU
iH(popMallii B 3aranbHOJOCTYIHIN iHPOpMaIliiiHii 6a3i qaHuX mpo (iHAHCOBI YCTAaHOBU Ta Ha BEO-
caiitax) piHaHCOBUX YCTaHOB Ta PO BHeceHHs 3MiH 10 lonoxxenus npo Jlep:kaBHuii peectp
¢dinancoBux ycraHoBy Bix 19.04 2016p. Ne§2S5 - guxonyemucs;
> Hotpumanns Toapuctsom cratti 10 3akony npo ¢inancosi nociyeu moao NpURHITTS
pillIeHb y pa3i KOHQIIKTY IHTEPECIB — GUKOHYEMbCA,

Ha Bukonanns n.28 IloctanoBu KM Ykpainu Ne 913 Big 07.12.2016p. «IIpo 3aTBepakeHHs
JlineH3iiHIX yMOB IPOBAKCHHS TOCIIOAAPCHKOT MSUIBHOCTI 3 Ha/IaHHS (IHAHCOBHX IOCIYT (KpiM
npoeciifHOl AISIIBHOCTI HAa PHHKY WIHHKX marepis)», ToBapuCTBO MPOBEIIO TEXHIYHE 0OCTEKEHH
cTaHy NpUMIIIEHHS 32 anpecoM M. Kuis, Bynnis barrosyriceka, OyauHOK 23, IIOAO JOCTYIHOCTI
JUIs OCi0 3 1HBAIITHICTIO Ta 1HIIHMX MATOMOBLTEHHX rpyn HaceneHHs BigmosiaHo o Hopm JIBH
B.2.2.-17:2006 «locTynHicTs Oy MHKIB i CIIOPY L 1715l MATIOMOOLIBHHX IPYIT HACCIICHHSD

O6c¢rexenns craHy npuMitierts Tosapucrsa nposoauiocs B 2018 poui JloriHosum €. M.
(KBam(I)lKaulnHHH cepTH(IKaT BIANOBIAIBHOIO BUKOHABLS OKPEMUX BHIB po61T (mocmyr)),

OB 'sI3aHUX 13 CTBOpPEeHHsIM 00" ekTa apxiTekTypu Cepist AE Ne 003488 Buganuit MinicrepcTBoM
PETi0HANBHOTO PO3BUTKY, OYIiBHUIITBA Ta KUTJIOBO — KOMYHAILHOTO rocroziapcTsa Yxpainn).

> BHyTpimHi## KOHTpPOJIb 10JI0 NOTPUMAHHS 3aKOHOJABCTBA IIPH 3/1iliCHEHH] omepariii 3
HajaHHs (IHaHCOBHX MOCyr ToBapHCTBOM 31IHCHIOETCS:

- KepiBHMLTBOM TOBaprcTBa (AMPEKTOPOM Ta FOJIIOBHUM OyXranrepom);

- BHYTpIIIHIM ayauTopoM ToBapuCTBa, SKUW MiJMOPSIKOBYEThCA 3arajJbHUM 300paM ydYacHUKIB
ToBapucrsa;

- BIATIOBIJAJILHUM 32 BHyTplmHm (blHaHCOBI/II/I MOHITOPHHT y TOBapuCTBI.

3asHaueHl 0coOM 3/MCHIOIOTH BHYTPIIIHIA KOHTPOJIb B MeXax MOBHOBaXKCHb, BU3HAYCHHX B iX
MOCAIOBUX I1HCTPYKIlIAX, a TpPH TPOBEIACHHI BHYTPIIIHHOTO KOHTPOIIO IIOJAO JOTPUMAHHS
3aKOHOJIaBCTBA MPHU 3J1HCHEHHI] onepariil 3 HaJjaHHs (P IHAHCOBUX MOCTYT KEPYIOThCS:

- YUHHUM 3aKOHOJIaBCTBOM Y KpaiHH;

- YCTAaHOBYUMHU JTIOKyMEHTaMH TOBapuCTBa;

- pillIeHHSIMHU 3arajibHUX 300piB y4acHUKiB ToBapHCTBa;

- HaKa3aM¥ Ta PO3MOPSIKEHHIMHU AupekTopa ToBapucTaa.

BuyTpimmnii MOHiTOpI/IHP (pinancoBnx  omepauii B ToBapuCTBI  3IIHCHIOETHCS
BIANOBIZANBHUM 32 BHYTpILIHINA (iHaHcoBUii MOHITOpHHT ToBapucTBa Ha mijcTaBi IpaB
3[[CHEHH BHyTplIJ_IHLOI‘O dinancoBoro MoHiTopuHry ToBapuctBa, Ta I[Iporpamu ix peanizaiii Ha
BIJIMOBIAHUM PiK, K1 3aTBEPAKYIOTHCS T€HEPAIbHUM JUPEeKTOpoM ToBapucTsa.

TOB A® “Ykpaynut XXI — llleBuenkiBcpka ¢imis
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Ilepexnan 3 ykpaiHCBKOI MOBH Ha aHIJIilicKy MOBY
The translation has been made from Ukrainian into English

AUDIT FIRM
UKRAUDIT XXI — SHEVCHENKIVSKA BRANCH
LIMITED LIABILITY

COMPANY
(Register of Auditors and Auditing Entities No. 1574)

9A Melnykova Str., Kyiv, 04050, Ukraine, tel./fax (044) 483-14-34; e-mail: ukrayditXXI@ukr.net

Independent Auditor’s Opinion

Attn. of the National Commission for State Regulation of the
Financial Services Markets

Members of SLON CREDIT LLC
Senior executives of SLON CREDIT LLC

Opinion on the Financial Statements of
SLON CREDIT Limited Liability Company for 2019

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of SLON CREDIT Limited Liability Company (code
in the Unified State Register of Enterprises and Organisations of Ukraine (EDRPOU code) 42350798;
located at 23 Bahhovutivska Street, Kyiv, 04107, state registration date: 2 August 2018), hereinafter the
“Company”, which are enclosed, including the Balance Sheet (Statement of Financial Position) as of
31 December 2019, the Statement of Financial Results (Consolidated Income Statement), the Cash
Flow Statement, the Statement of Changes in Equity for the Year Ended on 31 December 2019, the
Statement of Changes in Equity for 2019, notes to the financial statements for 2019, including the
summary of the material accounting policies.

The financial statements have been drawn up by the management staff by means of the
conceptual reliable submission framework within the general-purpose conceptual framework based on
the requirements of the International Financial Reporting Standards in effect as of 31 December 2019.

In our opinion, except for the possible impact of the issue mentioned in the section “Basis for
the Qualified Opinion”, the financial statements reliably represent the financial position of SLON
CREDIT Limited Liability Company as of 31 December 2019 and the financial results and cash flow
thereof for the year ending on the given date, in all the material aspects, in accordance with the
International Financial Reporting Standards and meet the requirements of Law of Ukraine “On the
Accounting and Financial Reporting in Ukraine” No. 996-XIV dated 16 July 1999 as to the financial

reporting.
Basis for qualified opinion

1. The accounting of the PPE stated as the fixed assets on the Company’s Balance Sheet meets
the requirements of IAS 16 “Property, Plant and Equipment”, but the deviations from the approved
accounting policy were identified during the audit. Thus, it is established by Clause 4.3.1 of the
Regulations on the Company’s Accounting Policy that the PPE shall be the asset with the estimated
useful service (lifecycle) of more than a year and with the value exceeding UAH 6.000. Contrary to
the above, the value criterion was not always met in 2019 during the recognition of the PPE. As of 31
December 2019, the accounted PPE include 20 fixed assets with the value of less than UAH 6,000, for
the total amount of UAH 60,725.76, with the depreciation accrued on a straight-line basis in the
amount of UAH 16,568.84. According to the Regulations on the Company’s Accounting Policy, the
fixed assets were to be classified as the low-cost fixed assets with 100 % depreciation accrued during
the commissioning, in the amount of UAH 60,725.76 (underdepreciation by UAH 44,156.92).

2. As a result of the inadequate classification of the fixed assets, the administrative expenses
were underestimated by UAH 44 thousand.
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~ Due to the impact of the above issues, the income tax was increased by UAH 8 thousand, the
net income was increased by UAH 36 thousand, and the equity was increased by UAH 36 thousand.
The impact of the above issues on the financial reporting is material, but not comprehensive.

The audit has been conducted in accordance with the International Standards on Auditing

(ISA), namely ISA 700 “Forming an Opinion and Reporting on Financial Statements”, ISA 701

Communicating Key Audit Matters in the Independent Auditor’s Report”, ISA 705 “Modifications
to the Opinion in the Independent Auditor’s Report”, ISA 706 “Emphasis of Matter Paragraphs and
Other Matter Paragraphs in the Independent Auditor’s Report”, ISA 710 “Comparative Information —
Correqunglgn_g anu;es and Comparative Financial Statements”, ISA 720 “The Auditor’s
Respoqsxblllt_xes Rglatmg to Other Information”, ISA 250 “Consideration of Laws and Regulations in
an Audit of Financial Statements” etc. These standards demand from the auditor to adhere to the ethical
requirements as well as to plan and conduct the audit in order to obtain sufficient assurance that the
financial statements contain no material misstatement.

The audit was conducted with consideration forLaw of Ukraine “On the Financial Services and
State Regulation of Financial Services Markets” No. 2664-III dated 12 July 2001 as amended and
supplemented, the Law of Ukraine “On the Accounting and Financial Reporting in Ukraine” No. 996-
X1V _dated 16 July 1999 as amended and supplemented, Resolution of the Cabinet of Ministers of
Ukraine No. 913 dated 7 December 2016 “On Approving the Licensing Conditions for the Economic
Activity of Provision of Financial Services (Except for the Professional Activity on the Securities
Market)”, and other regulations.

Our liability under the ISA is stated in the section “Auditor’s Liability for Auditing the
Financial Statements” hereof.

We are independent from the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants (hereinafter the “IESBA Code”)
and the ethical requirements of the Law of Ukraine “On the Audit of the Financial Statements and
Auditing” No. 2258-VIII dated 21 December 2017 applicable in Ukraine to our audit of financial
statements, and we have discharged the other ethical duties in accordance with these requirements and

the IESBA Code. :
In our opinion, the obtained audit evidence is sufficient and appropriate to be used as a basis

for the qualified opinion.
Key Issues of the Audit

Key issues of the audit are the issues which, according to our professional judgement, were
most significant during our audit of the financial statements for the current period. The issues were
considered in the context of our audit of the financial statements in general and taken into
consideration in the opinion thereon, but no separate opinion on these issues was expressed.

Going Concern :
The financial statements were drawn up based on the going concern assumption. When the

financial statements are drawn up, the management staff are responsible for assessing the company’s
ability to continue operations on a going concern basis.

Use of this assumption as an accounting basis is acceptable if the management staff are not
planning to dissolve the Company or terminate its activity or has no other real option except for that
one.
During our audit of the financial statements, we made the conclusion that the going concern
assumption as an accounting basis used by the management staff to draw up the financial statements
of the Company was adequate. The management staff did not identify any material uncertainty that
could cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue its activity on a going concern basis
and, therefore, such uncertainty was not disclosed in the Company’s financial statements.

We also did not identify such material uncertainty during the audit of the financial statements.

Disclosure of Information on Using the Fair Value
The Company shall only perform only the ongoing measurements of the fair value of the
assets and liabilities, i.e. the measurements required by IFRS 13, in the statement of financial

position as of the end of each reporting period.
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ment and the inputs used for the fair value measurement by the

Classes of Measurement methodologies Measurement Outputs
assets a}nd method (based
liabilities on the market,
measured at income or
fair value expenses)
Cash and cash | Primary and subsequent measurement of cash and | Market
equivalents cash equivalents is carried out based on the fair
va}ue equal to the book value thereof
Accgunts anary and subsequent measurement of accounts | Income Contractual terms
receivable receivable is carried out based on the fair value and conditions,
equal to the repayment value, i.e. the amount of the repayment
estimated contractual cash flows as of the probability,
measurement date or the discounted value. estimated cash
__ inflows
Liabilities Primary and subsequent measurement of liabilities | Expenses Contractual terms
is carried out at the repayment value or the and conditions,
discounted value. repayment
probability,
estimated cash
outflows

Disclosure of the information related to the accounting measurements in the financial statements
conforms to the requirements of the conceptual basis of the financial reporting in accordance with ISA
540 “Auditing Accounting Estimates and Related Disclosures”.

Impairment of assets
The Company considers its loan and accounts receivable portfolio in terms of depreciation on

a quarterly basis.

As soon as the financial asset is recognised on the books, the Company measures and recognises
the allowance for the expected loan losses from the financial assets. Expected loan losses are the
average weighted value of the loan losses calculated by means of the corresponding probabilities of
the default events as the weighting factor. In their turn, the loan losses are the current value of the
difference between the cash flows to be received by the Company in accordance with the contract and

the cash flows the Company expects to receive.

The Company has no assets located within the temporarily occupied territories of Ukraine.
The Company gained no income from asset investment during the reporting period.

Related-Party Transactions ‘
The auditors performed the necessary procedures efficient to reach the purpose of the audit of

related-party transactions in accordance with ISA 550 “Related Parties”. The results of the procedures
were recorded and demonstrate the following, to our mind: there was adequate accounting and disclosure
of the identified relations and transactions with related parties in accordance with the applicable
conceptual financial reporting framework; the impact of the relations and transactions between related
parties procures reliable submission and requires no adjustments to the financial statements.

Litigations and Regulatory Requirements Having Material Impact on the Company’s Activity The
auditor performed the procedures in accordance with ISA 250 “Consideration of Laws and
Regulations in an Audit of Financial Statements”, including the inquiries sent to the management
staff as to any litigations and claims, and the communication with the Company’s lawyer.

As of 31 December 2019, there were no litigations or claims that could materially affect the

financial standing or operating results of the Company.

The regulatory requirements of the National Commission for State Regulation of the Financial

Services Markets have a material impact on the Company’s activity:
- Regulations on the State Register of Financial Institutions (Order No. 41 dated 28 August

2003);

- Regulations on Establishing the Restrictions for the Alignment of Provision of Certain
Types of Financial Services (approved by Order No. 1515 dated 8 July 2004);

- Licensing Conditions for the Economic Activity of Provision of Financial Services (Except
for the Professional Activity on the Securities Market) (approved by Order No. 913 dated 7 December

2016).
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Most issues as to adherence to these legislative and regulatory requirements by the Company
as the financial institution were considered by the auditor in the section “Key Issues” and in the section
Opinion 1n accord;mce with t_he Other Laws and Regulations” hereof.
When conducting the audit, the auditor found no violations of the legislative and regulatory
requirements specified herein by the Company.

Disclosure of Infornzation.on the Major Transactions Involving Assets

The Company’s Articles of Association establish no special procedure for conducting a major
transaction (the value of the property, works or services being a subject matter of the transaction is
;rtl:t:;n tgin) 10 % of the value of the Company’s assets according to the latest annual financial

s).
The value criterion for major transactions in 2019 is UAH 324 thousand.

The Company’s Articles of Association contain restrictions as to the transactions conducted by
the executive body for the amount of one million hryvnias or more. The transactions for the amount
of one million hryvnias or more pertain to the exclusive competence of the General Meeting of
I(\:/Iembers. Such transactions are conducted in accordance with the Articles of Association of the

ompany.

Disclosure of Information on the Accounts Receivable under Non-Financial Transactions
As of 31 December 2019, the accounts receivable under non-financial transactions were:

Bookkeeping account Type of the accounts receivable under Code of the line in form Amount
non-financial transactions 1 “Balance Sheet” (in UAH,
thousand)
63i-Seatlements W itlydomestic For the goods, services necessary for the 20
supplicrs economic activity of the financial 1155
685 Settlements with other R 119
: institution
creditors

The information on the accounts receivable under non-financial transactions is disclosed by the
Company in accordance with the IFRS requirements in Clause 4.5 of the Notes to the Annual

Financial Statements.

Raising Funds, Including from Individuals and Legal Entities
During the audit, the auditor did not detect violation of the requirements for the ban on engagement

of the financial assets from individuals, with the obligation of the subsequent repayment thereof as
prescribed by Clause 38 of Licensing Conditions No. 913.

Disclosure of Information on the Past-Due Liabilities .
As of 31 December 2019, the Company’s balance sheet contains no past-due liabilities.

Disclosure of Information in the Financial Statements
of the Company as of 31 December 2019

The conceptual financial reporting framework of the Company in 2019 is the International
Financial Reporting Standards issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB), which
are officially published on the website of the Ministry of Finance of Ukraine, with account of the
effective explanations of the State Statistics Service of Ukraine. The Company’s accounting policy
during the period being audited establishes the accounting and financial reporting framework in
accordance with the basic principles and methods for assessment and registration of economic
transactions as provided for by Law of Ukraine “On the Accounting and Financial Reporting in
Ukraine” No. 996-XIV dated 16 July 1999 as amended and supplemented, and the International
Financial Reporting Standards (hereinafter the “IFRS”).

The Company’s accounting policy discloses the accounting basis, standards, rules and procedures
used by the Company for the accounting and reporting purposes in accordance with the IFRS. The
accounting policy establishes the principles of recognition and measurement of the accounted items,
definition and breakdown of certain items in the Company’s financial statements.

Accounting and financial reporting are carried out by the Company in accordance with Law of
Ukraine “On the Accounting and Financial Reporting in Ukraine” No. 996-XIV dated 16 July 1999 as
amended and supplemented, the International Accounting Standards, the International Financial
Reporting Standards and other laws and regulations on accounting and financial reporting in Ukraine,

and the Accounting Policy of the Company.
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Accounting procures regular collection i ; i

. and adequate processing of information necessary to

g::i“;;r? ﬂi‘:?é‘:éiloiaztil}lfﬁltséme data in the primary docu&ents congform to the data of the analytic
¢ Company, H . . ial

statements as of 31 December 2 0'139. y, which were represented accordingly in the financia

h 'I;he gompany s accounting system is consistent with the size, structure and type of activity

t ngeo ang ptrgcures regular collection and processing of information for financial statements. The

indicators in the financial statement forms generally conform to the accounting data, and the data in

the individual reporting forms conform to each other.

_ Financial statements are drawn up and submitted to the corresponding regulatory authorities on
a tlmellay bzzsx& No changes in the methodology were found during the period being audited.
ased on the tests conducted and the auditing evidence collected, it can be noted that the

Company’s accounting generally conforms to the requirements of Law of Ukraine “On the

Accounting and Financial Reporting in Ukraine” No. 996-XIV dated 16 July 1999 as amended and

supplemented, and other regulatory documents on accounting.

Disclosure of Information on Elements of the Financial Statements
Non-current assets
While auditing the fixed assets of the Company, the auditor analysed the recognition of the
assets, calculation of their book value and depreciation charges.

Intangible assets

Recognition of the intangible assets, calculation of their book value and depreciation charges
are carried out in accordance with IAS 38 “Intangible Assets”.

The primary valuation of an intangible asset is its net cost.
After they are recognised to be an asset, intangible assets are measured and recorded in the financial
statements based on their historical cost less the accrued depreciation. As of 31 December 2019, the
cost of the intangible assets (item 1000) is UAH 3521 thousand. The information is disclosed in Clause
4.1 of the Notes to the Annual Financial Statements.

Fixed assets
Classification and measurement of the PPE pertaining to the fixed assets on the Company’s

books conform to the requirements of IAS 16 “Property, Plant and Equipment”. The deviation from
the adopted accounting policy was identified during the audit. Thus, it is established by Clause 4.3.1
of the Regulations on the Company’s Accounting Policy that the PPE shall be the asset with the
estimated useful service (lifecycle) of more than a year and with the value exceeding UAH 6.000.
Contrary to the above, the value criterion was not always met in 2019 during the recognition of the
PPE. As of 31 December 2019, the accounted PPE include 20 fixed assets with the value of less than
UAH 6,000, for the total amount of UAH 60,725.76, with the depreciation accrued on a straight-line
basis in the amount of UAH 16,568.84. According to the Regulations on the Company’s Accounting
Policy, the fixed assets were to be classified as the low-cost fixed assets with 100 % depreciation
accrued during the commissioning, in the amount of UAH 60,725.76 (under depreciation by
UAH 44,156.92). _

After they are recognised to be an asset, the property, plant and equipment are accounted and
recorded in the financial statements based on the next cost thereof less the accrued depreciation and
accrued losses from the reduced useful life. I?cpregiatlon of the property, plant and equipment is
accrued by the Company on a straight-line basis during the estimated useful service and reflected in
income and losses. _

As of 31 December 2019, the cost of the PPE (item 1010) is UAH 226 thousand.

The information is disclosed in Clause 4.2 of the Notes to the Annual Financial Statements.

Current assels

Accounts Receivable
The accounts receivable under the settlements for the accrued income (item 1140) are

UAH 6,479 thousand. _

The other current accounts receivable by the Company as of 31 December 2019 (item 1155) are
UAH 26,912 thousand and include the debt under the granted financial loans of UAH 40,224
thousand; accounts receivable for the goods, works and services in the amount of UAH 139 thousand;
and the allowance for the expected loan losses UAH (13451) thousand.
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Assurance Report on the Annual R /
. eporting Data of
SLON CREDIT Limited Liability Company for 2019

The senior executives of the Company are liable for the other information disclosed by the
financial company and submitted to the lIzlat%,onal Commission for State Regulation of the Financial
Services Markets in accordance with the Procedure for reporting by financial companies, financial
institutions being public law entities, trust institutions and economic entities without the legal status
of the financial institution that are allowed to provide the financial leasing services as prescribed by
the laws and regulations of the State Committee for Regulation of the Financial Services Markets and
the National Commission for State Regulation of the Financial Services Markets, which was approved
by Order of the National Commission for State Regulation of the Financial Services Markets No. 27
dated 27 January 2004.

The company’s other information includes:

Information of the financial institution for 2019 includes:
Front sheet (Annex No. 6);
Certificate of the Scope and Quantity of the Financial Service Contracts, Executed and Performed for
201? (Annex No. 7);
Certificate of the Loan Contracts, Including the Ones Executed on the Basis of the Financial Loan
Terms and Conditions, Executed and Performed (Annex No. 12);
glforlr:‘l;mon on the Structure of the Fixed Capital of the Financial Institution as of 2019 (Annex

0. 14);
Information on the Assets of the Financial Institution (Annex No. 15).

Our opinion on the financial statements does not apply to the other information, and we are not
making the conclusion with any level of assurance as to the other information.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our duty is to read the other information
and decide whether there is any material non-conformity between the other information and financial
statements or other knowledge obtained during the audit, or whether this information seems to contain
material misstatement.

If we make the conclusion on the material misstatement of the information that has been received
before the date of the auditor’s opinion based on the work performed as to the other information, we
have to inform thereof, We detected no facts to be included into the opinion.

Liability of the Management Staff for the Financial Statements

The management staff are liable for drawing up and submitting the credible financial statements
in accordance with the IFRS (conceptual framework for reliable submission of the general purpose)
and the internal control system the management staff deems necessary to procure that the financial
statements with no material misstatement due to fraud or error is drawn up.

When drawing up the financial statements, the management staff are responsible for assessing
the Company’s ability to continue its operations on a going concern basis by disclosing, where
applicable, the issues related to the going concern and using the going concern assumption as a basis

for the accounting.

Auditor’s Liability for Auditing the Financial Statements

Our purposes are to be reasonably assured that the financial statements in general contain no
material misstatement due to fraud or error, and to issue the auditor’s opinion. The reasonable
assurance is the high level of assurance, but it does not warrant that the audit conducted in accordance
with the ISA will always detect the material misstatement, if any. Misstatement may result from fraud
or error. It is considered to be material if it is reasonably expected, on its own or in aggregate, to be
capable of influencing economic decisions of the users taken based on these financial statements.

By conducting the audit based on the ISA, we use professional judgement and professional

scepticism during the audit.

Moreover, we: . y g g ;
v identify and assess the risks of material misstatement in the financial statements as a result of

fraud or error, develop and perform the auditing prqcedures in response to such risks, and obtain
auditing evidence sufficient and acceptable as the basis for our opinion. The risk of non-detection of
material misstatement due to fraud is higher than misstatement due to error since fraud may include
concerted actions, forgery, deliberate omission, inadequate statements or negligence of internal

control;
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The market risk arises out of the risk of losses caused by changes in prices and interest rates. The
senior executives take management or HR decisions in case any violations of the approved policies
are detected.

> The restrictions as to alignment of the types of economic activity established by the Regulations
on Establishing the Restrictions for the Alignment of Provision of Certain Types of Financial Services
approved by Order of the State Committee on Regulation of the Financial Services Markets of Ukraine
dated 8 July 2004 No. 1515 are met by the Company.

> The Company complies with the Regulations on Provision of the Financial and Related
Services approved by the Director on 20 August 2018, which are consistent with the requirements set
by Article 7 of the Law on the Financial Services, and enters into financial service contracts only in
accordance with such rules, with the mandatory reference to the internal rules for provision of the
fmancnal services. Financial lending transactions between the Company and individuals are conducted
in accordance with the contract executed with each lender.

The templates of the Company’s financial loan contracts have been drawn up and approved in
accordance with the established requirements. The standard financial loan contract of the Company
meets the requirements established by the law and Atrticle 6 of the Law of Ukraine “On the Financial
Services and State Regulation of Financial Services Markets”.

When granting loans, the Company uses the Electronic Contract published on the website of the
lending service. When the loan is documented, it is sent to the borrower’s Personal Account. When
the customer ticks a box confirming his/her acceptance of the terms and conditions of the loan contract,
sends his/her consent to obtaining the loan, and the money is credited to his/her bank card, the contract
is executed. There is no contract in hard copy, but it may be furnished by the customer’s request.
> The Company furnishing the customer with the information in accordance with Article 12 of
the Law of Ukraine “On the Financial Services” as well as publishing the information prescribed by
Par} 1 of gnicle 12 of the Law, on its own website (webpage) and updating such information —
erformed.
é Disclosure by the financial institution in accordance with Parts 4 and 5 of Article 12! of the
Law on the Financial Services, in particular, by publishing the information on its website in the
scope set by Regulations on the Disclosure by Financial Institutions in the Public Information Data
Base of Financial Institutions and on Websites of Financial Institutions and on Amending the
Regulations on the State Register of Financial Institutions dated 19 April 2016 No. 825 —
performed.
> Adherence to Article 10 of the Law on the Financial Services as to the decisions made in case
of conflict of interest by the financial institution — performed;
> In pursuance of Clause 28 of Resolution of the Cabinet of Ministers of Ukraine No. 913 dated -
7 December 2016 “On Approving the Licensing Conditions for the Economic Activity of Provision of
Financial Services (Except for the Professional Activity on the Securities Market)”, the Company has
conducted technical examination of the premises at 23 Kyiv, Bahhovutivska Str., Kyiv, as to
accessibility for the persons with disabilities and other low-mobility groups in accordance with the
state construction standard JIBH B.2.2.-17:2006 “Accessibility of Buildings and Constructions for
Low-Mobility Groups”.

The premises of the Company were examined in 2018 by Ye. M. Lohinov (qualification
certificate of the designated contractor for certain tvpes of works (services) related to creation of the
architectural facility Series AE No. 003488 issued by the Ministry of Regional Development,
Construction and Housing and Utilities of Ukraine).
> The internal control over adherence to the law during the transactions of provision of financial
services of the Company is exercised by:

- Senior executives of the Company (Director and chief accountant);

- Internal auditor of the Company subordinated to the general meeting of the Company’s members;

- Officer responsible for the internal financial monitoring in the Company.

The above persons exercise internal control within their competence established by the duty
regulations. During the internal control over adherence to the law during the transactions of provision
of financial services, they are governed by:

- Effective laws of Ukraine;

- Constituent documents of the Company;
- Resolutions of the general meeting of the Company’s members;
- Orders and instructions of the Company’s director.

Internal monitoring of financial transactions in the Company is carried out by the officer
responsible by the internal financial monitoring of the Company based on the Rules for the Internal
Financial Monitoring of the Company and the Implementation Programme for the corresponding year

approved by the Company’s director general.

AF Ukraudit XXI — Shevchenkivska Branch LLC
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

As at December 31, 2019

Non-current assets
Intangible assets

Fixed Assets

Deferred tax assets

Total Non-current assets

Current assets

Accounts receivable for accrued income
Other current accounts receivable

Cash and equivalents

Total Current assets

TOTAL ASSETS

Equity

Share capital
Additional capital
Retained earnings

Total Equity

Current liabilities and provisions
Short-term bank loans

Accounts payable for goods, works, services
Provisions

Other current liabilities

Total Liabilities

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Director

Chief Accountant

note December 31 December 31
2019 2018

3,521 -

226 -

3,747 -
6,479 252
26,912 2,469
1,954 516
35,345 3,237
39,092 3,237
4,486 3,500

(31) 60

(160) (336)
4,295 3,224
27,912 -
5,848 8

118 5

919 -

34,797 13
39,092 3,237

Nikolai Rokhmaniiko

Natalia Levenko
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STATEMENT OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

For the year ended December 31, 2019

(thousands of Hryvna's)

Interest income

Other operating income

Other finance income

Other income

Total income

Materials costs

Labour costs

Social contributions

Depreciation charges

Sales costs

Finance costs

Other operating expenses

Loan loss provision

Total expenses

Profit before corporate income tax charges
Corporate income tax expense

Net profit

Other comprehensive income
Currency exchange differences

Total other comprehensive income
Total comprehensive income

Director

Chief Accountant

Note 2019 2018
29,467 450
1,386 4
10,241 102
41,094 556
(22) -
(2,365) (57)
(456) (13)
(818) -
(10,873) (75)
(969) -
(12,429) (278)
(12,981) (469)
(40,913 (892)
181 (336)

181 (336)

(91) 60
(91) 60

90 (276)

Nikolai Rokhmaniiko

Natalia Levenko
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CASH-FLOW STATEMENT
For the year ended December 31, 2019

(thousands of Hryvna's)

Operating activity

Sale of products (goods, works, services)
Proceeds from Return of advances
Proceeds from debtors forfeit (fines, penalties)
Proceeds from repayment of borrowings
Other receipts

Payments for Goods (works, services)
Spending on wages

Expenditure on social measures

Payment of income tax liabilities

Payment of liabilities from other taxes and fees
Repayment of advances received

Benefits for refund of advances

Expenses on loans disbursements

Other payments

Net cash flow from operating activities
Investment activity

Proceeds from received interest

Net cash flow from investment activities
Financial activity

Proceeds from equity

Borrowing

Net cash flow from financial activities

Net cash flow for the reporting period
Balance at the beginning of the year

Effect of changing foreign exchange rates on the balance

of funds
Balance as of the end of the year

Director

Chief Accountant

Note 2019 2018
26 -
39,957 -
1,365 4
98,633 2,137
9,603 448
(7,671) (288)
(1,803) (46)
(467) (13)
(56) -
(437) (11)
(84,878) -
(4,806) -
(55,053) (5,269
(23,313) (31)
(28,900) (3,069)
16 -

16 -

895 3,560
29,369 -
30,264 3,560
1,380 491
516 -

58 25
1,954 516

Nikolai Rokhmaniiko

Natalia Levenko
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
For the year ended December 31, 2019

(thousands Hryvna's) Notes

Balance as at January 01, 2018

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income
Currency exchange differences

Transactions with owners
Contributions to Capital

Balance as at December 31, 2018

Correction of prior year errors
Balance as at December 31, 2018 - Restated

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income

Transactions with owners
Contributions to Share Capital

Balance as at December 31, 2019

Director

Chief Accountant ¥

Share Additional Retained

capital capital earning Total
- - (336) (336)
- 60 - 60
- 60 - 60
3,500 - - 3,500
3,500 - - 3,500
3,500 60 (336) 3,224
-5 -5
3,500 60 (341) 3,219
- - 181 181
(91) (91)
986 - - 986
986 - - 986
4,486 (31) (160) 4,295

Nikolai Rokhmaniiko

Natalia Levenko
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
To the financial statements
for the year ended December 31, 2019
"SLON CREDIT" LLC
41078230
1. General information about "*SLON CREDIT" LLC

The company is a financial company, a business entity that operates on the principles of initiative,
economic and legal independence, profitability.

Full name of the company Limited liability company «SLON CREDIT»
Abbreviated name of the company LLC «SLON CREDIT»

EDRPOU Code 42350798

Location 04107, City Kyiv, Bogovutivska str., building 23
Date and number of the record in the State | Recording Date: 02.08.2018

register Record number: 1 074 102 0000 077829

Main activities aaccording to the 64.92 other types of crediting

registration documents
Number of stakeholders as at December 1

31, 2019

Number of employees as at December 31, | 17

2019

Organizational form of the Company Limited Liability Company
Number of brunches None

According to Order Ne1762 from 03.10.2018 of the
National commission for state regulation of financial
services markets, "SLON CREDIT" was included in the
State register of financial institutions

Numbers, series, issuance dates,
licenses and/or permits to perform
activities

Company office address: Kiev, Bogovutivska str, building 23. Official webpage:
http://sloncredit.ua. E-mail address: nikolay@sloncredit.ua

2. Fundamentals of preparation, approval and presentation of financial statements
Conceptual framework of Financial reporting

The conceptual basis of financial statements is the International Financial Reporting Standards
(hereinafter — IFRS), accounting policies and principles based on international Standards of
Accounting (hereinafter-1AS), interpretations, issued by the Committee on the Interpretations of
International Financial Reporting (hereinafter — IFRIC), the Charter of the company and
accounting policy.

Assumptions about continuity activities

The financial statements are prepared on the basis of the assumption that the company is able to
continue its activities on a going concern basis.

Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements of the company are represented in the national currency of Ukraine
(hryvnia), which is a functional currency.

Assets and liabilities in foreign currency are initially valuated and recognized in financial
statement in functional currency at the official exchange rate of Ukrainian hryvnia as of the date
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of transaction. In the financial statements, assets and liabilities are recorded in Ukrainian hryvnia
equivalent on the official exchange rate of the NBU at the date of reporting.

Fiscal Period

The financial statements of the Company prepared as at 31 December 2019. The financial
statements are approved for publication of February 11, 2020, signed by the management
represented with Director and the Chief accountant.

Composition of financial statements
Financial statements include the following reports:
¢ Statement of financial position as of the year 31.12.2019;

e Statement of comprehensive income for the year 2019;
e Statement of Cash flows for the year 2019;

e Statement of Equity for the year 2019;

o Notes to the annual financial statements for 2019 year.

Assessments, judgments and assumptions

The preparation of the financial statements in accordance with IFRS requires management, to
make certain accounting estimates and reasonable estimates and assumptions in the process of
applying the company's accounting policies. Changes in estimates and assumptions can have a
significant impact on financial statements for the period in which such assessments are changing.
Management believes that the assumptions and estimates in the preparation of this financial
statements are sensible, and the financial statements reliably reflects the financial position and
results of the company.

Accounting estimates and assumptions are regularly analyzed, they are based on past experience
and current correspondence information and include all factors and expectations of guidance on
current and future events that may affect the carrying value of assets and liabilities, income and
expenses for the reporting period and the type of disclosure in the financial statements. Estimates
and assumptions that have a significant impact on the company's results are described below.

The term of the useful use of intangible assets and assets.

Depreciation or amortization of intangible assets and basic means are accrued during the term of
their useful use. The terms of useful use are based on the estimates of the period during which the
asset will bring economic benefits. These terms are periodically are revised for further conformity.

3. Basic principles of accounting policies

The basic principles of accounting policy used for the preparation of the financial statements are
set out below.

3.1. Recognition of financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that leads to the creation of a financial asset and a financial
obligation on one side or the instrument of equity on the other side.

Financial instruments are divided into foreign exchange (exchange of one currency for another);
Interest (assets that profit for solid, floating or changeable rates); Price (stocks, precious metals,
raw materials, goods) tools.
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The main risks associated with the company's financial instruments are credit risk, liquidity risk
and currency risk.

The maximum amount of credit risk relating to financial assets is the carrying amount value of the
financial assets that are recognized in statement of financial position. The company carries out
regular monitoring of accounts receivable under loan agreements, as well as other receivables from
the point of view of its repayment.

Liquidity risk is the risk of insolvency the company to fulfill its payment obligations within the
prescribed period under the usual or unpredictable circumstances. The main risk to which the
company undergoes is the risk associated with the timeliness of repayment of loans.

The market risk is a risk of fluctuations in the fair value of future cash flows of financial
instruments as a result of changes in market parameters, including foreign exchange rates.

The company considers that it is subjected to risks associated with changes in interest rates and
market risk.

3.2. Determination of fair value

The company defines fair values of assets and liabilities if applicable in accordance with IFRS 13
for fair value estimation. The standard establishes a unified basis for fair value assessments and
provides recommendations for its disclosure without changing the requirements of other standards
in which to apply and disclose fair value.

For the purposes of the financial statements, IFRS 13 defines a fair value as the price that would
be obtained when selling an asset or paid for the transfer of a liability within a conventional
transaction on the main market at the measurement date in the current market conditions. The fair
value according to IFRS 13 is an output price, whether the price is directly observed or evaluated
through another valuation technique.

The volume of IFRS 13 is broad, applicable to financial and non-financial instruments for which
other standards require or allow for honest assessments.

3.3. Foreign currency transactions.

Foreign currency transactions, i.e. agreements denominated in other currencies than in Ukrainian
hryvnia (UAH) are evaluated at the exchange rate established by the National Bank of Ukraine
effective on the date of transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currency transferred at the exchange rate at the date of the financial statements. Non-monetary
assets denominated in foreign currency are measured at cost, at the rate on the date of initial
recognition.

Currency exchange gains and losses are recorded at the exchange rate effective as of the date of
the transaction. Net profit or loss from currency fluctuations arising from accounts receivable,
accounts payable, and foreign currency are recognised in the statement of comprehensive income
in the period in which they arise.

3.3. Financial assets and liabilities.

In order to manage financial assets, according to IFRS 9, "Financial instruments” , the Company
uses a business model, whose purpose is to maintain assets to obtain contractual cash flows by
obtaining contractual payments during the term of the instrument, which are purely payments of
the principal amount and interest to the outstanding share of the principal amount, and measured
at amortised cost.

Asset allocation by this classification was made at the first application of IFRS 9, "Financial
instruments” from August 2, 2018, and subsequently at original recognition of each new asset.
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3.4. Loans to customers

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determined payments that
are not quoted in an active market.

Financial assets accounted at amortised cost using the effective interest method, less impairment
losses.

Amortised cost is calculated based on the discounts or premiums specified during the acquisition
and includes fees that are integral part of the operating interest rates and operating costs. Loans
and receivables are recorded in the statement of financial position as other current indebtedness
and receivables for accrued income. Accrued interest is displayed in the statement of
comprehensive income as "interest income". When impairment is recognised, the impairment loss
is counted as deductions from the carrying amount of the investment and is displayed in the
statement of comprehensive income as "impairment losses". Impairment losses are reflected in the
statement of comprehensive income during the impairment period.

On each date of the statement of financial position, the company assesses the existence of objective
signs of impairment of a financial asset or a group of financial assets. This includes:

e Loans granted

e Receivables on economic activity

e Financial accounts receivable.
3.5. Impairment of financial assets.

The company considers its portfolio of loans and receivables, as well as defines losses for
impairment and hopeless indebtedness on a quarterly basis. In determining the amount of
impairment, the company makes estimates and assumptions about the probable reduction of
expected future cash flows from the loan portfolio and receivables, before the reduction can be
determined in the loan pool. All existing signs of impairment with credit and payment status of
borrowers and potential changes in the economic environment at the local level are analysed.
Analysis are performed for the entire pool of credits as at a certain time, due to the fact that the
company does not have a significant concentration of credit risk according to individual positions
in the portfolio of micro loans. Management uses historical data on realised loss of assets with
similar risk characteristics when taking these estimates and analysing, given the professional
opinion of the management. The amount of impairment is defined as the difference between the
carrying amount and the sum of the expected reimbursement at the end of each quarterly quarter
separately by the respective group of loans at each period of the outstanding credit.

The company uses a simplified approach (5.5.15 IFRS 9) to calculate the allowance for damages
in the amount equal to expected credit losses, according to the developed and approved regulations
on the procedure for the formation and use of reserves for the company's financial assets according
to the expected losses model in accordance with IFRS 9 "Financial Instruments”

The forecast information on macro indicators of the company was not carried out in connection
with granting credits for short term when macro indices have no influence on repayment of such
credits.

3.6. Termination of recognition of financial assets and liabilities.

Termination of recognition is the exclusion of a previously recognised financial asset or financial
obligation from a report of the financial position of a business entity.
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The financial asset (or, where possible, part of the financial asset or part of a group of similar
financial assets) is derecognised at the time when the right to receive cash flows from the asset is
expired or the company has transferred its rights to receive funds from the asset.

A financial obligation (or a part thereof) is repaid if debtor:

e Obligations (or part thereof), paid to the creditor, usually by means of cash,

o or legally exempt from the principal liability for the obligation (or part thereof) or as a result of a
lawsuit, or creditor (if the debtor provided a guarantee, this condition can still be fulfilled).

Financial liabilities shall not be recognised when it is executed, revoked or expired.

In the case where the existing financial obligation is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different conditions, or under the conditions of the existing obligation, substantial
adjustments are made, such replacement or adjustment shall be deemed to be terminated by the
original obligation and the recognition of a new obligation, and the difference of the corresponding
carrying value is recognised in the comprehensive income statement.

A financial obligation is eliminated from the statement of financial position if and only when it is
repaid, that is, when the debt specified in the contract is repaid, cancelled or its validity expires.

3.7. Income and expense recognition.

Income is recognised to the extent that the economic benefits that are probable for the inflow of
the company, and there are such economic benefits can be reliably measured.

For all financial instruments assessed at amortised cost and the financial instrument measured at
fair value, interest income and expense are recognised in the financial statements using an effective
interest rate. Method of effective interest rate calculation of the amortised cost of financial assets
or financial liabilities and allocation of interest income or interest expense for the relevant period.
The effective interest is the interest rate applicable at the exact discounting of future cash payments
for the lifecycle of a financial instrument or, if necessary, for a shorter period, with respect to the
net carrying amount of financial assets and liabilities that will not be repaid in the next quarter.

When calculating the effective interest rate, the company evaluates the cash flows considering all
contractual provisions of the financial instrument, except for those volumes which are irrelevant
and are less than 50 000 hryvnas. The calculation includes all fees and commissions paid or
received between the parties to the contract, which are an integral part of the effective interest rate,
transaction costs and all other award or received premiums or discounts.

The effective interest rate on the financial instrument is a rate applicable for the exact discounting
of all future cash payments or proceeds from the financial instrument defined in the company's
accounting policies.

Operating costs, interest income and expenses are recognised in the statement of comprehensive
income on accrual basis. Expenditures are not recognised and are not included in the report on the
financial results of repayment of obtained loans.

Foreign currency loans and accrued interests are not discounted as should be accounted by the
effective exchange rate of the NBU on the date of the report.

3.8. Cash and equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents presented in the statement of cash flows include the balances of cash
on current accounts in banks and cash on the transit.
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3.9. Inventory

Inventory (fuels and materials) are accounted at lower of cost or net realisable value. Accounting
of inventories performed according to FIFO method (cost of the first receipt time).

The net value of sales is the assessed sale price during normal activity minus the estimated costs
at completion and implementation.

3.10. Fixed asset and intangible assets

The fixed assets acquired by the company are stated at its historical at cost less accumulated
depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses.

Purchased item is recognized as an asset, if the expected period of useful use (operation) more
than a year and the cost is equal to or more than UAH 6 000.

Depreciation of fixed assets is calculated with the use of straight-line method.
The term of useful equipment in groups:

Group useful use
Machinery and Equipment 2 years
Office furniture and equipment 4 years
Other fixed assets 12 years

The cost of fixed assets that do not meet the criteria for the recognition of assets, to recognized in
the statement of comprehensive income in the first month of their use in the amount of 100% of
their value.

Expenses carried out for maintenance of fixed assets in working condition and obtaining of the
initially defined amount of future economic benefits from their use, are recognized as expenses of
the period. Replacement and improvement that can prolong the useful life or significantly improve
the condition of the asset are capitalised.

Intangible assets include acquired by the company the software used in the provision of services
and management. The costs of purchasing intangible assets are depreciated on a straight line
method over the expected period of their useful use, which is 2 years.

Trademarks used in economic activities in the provision of financial services, amortised using
straight method. The Terms of useful trademarks are 10 years.

3.11. Income tax

The current income tax is calculated in accordance with the legislation of Ukraine.
The tax rate of Ukraine -18%.

3.12. Finance costs

Financial expenditures of the company are recognised as the expenditures of the reporting period
in which they were accrued.

3.14. Reserves.

The reserve capital of the enterprise was not accrued in 2019, according to the founder's decision,
the company creates a reserve for future payments and payments in the form of provision of
payments for vacations in the current year.
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Provision of expected revenues and losses of credit institution is formed according to IFRS 9
"financial Investments" and the developed "regulation on the procedure for formation and use of
reserves for the company's financial assets by model of anticipated losses".

The company uses the business model, the purpose of which is to maintain the assets for the
obtaining of contractual cash flows by obtaining contractual payments during the term of the
instrument, which are purely payments of the principal amount and interest to the outstanding
share of the principal amount, and are accounted for at amortised cost.

4. Disclosures in the articles of financial statements — "*Statement of financial position
(balance)

4.1 Intangible assets

Intangible assets as at 31 December 2019 may be represented as follows:

Acquired software

January 01, 2019
Cost -
Accumulated amortization -

Net book value -
Year ended December 31, 2019

Additions 4,257
Amortisation charges (736)
December 31, 2019

Cost 4,257
Accumulated amortization (736)
Net book value 3,521

4.2. Property, plant and equipment
The fixed assets as at 31 December 2019 are presented represented as follows:

Property, plant,
equipment

January 1, 2018
Cost -
Accumulated depreciation -

Net book value -
Year ended December 31, 2019

Additions 308
Depreciation charges (82)
December 31, 2019

Cost 308
Accumulated depreciation (82)
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Net book value 226
4.3. Accounts receivable on advances issued

According to the accounting and financial statements of the Company as of December 31, 2019,
there are no receivables on advances issued.

4.4 Accounts receivable for settlements with the budget

According to the company's accounting records as of December 31, 2019 rreceivables on
settlements with the budget are absent.
4.5. Accounts receivable for accrued income

Accrued interest receivable represented with interest accrued on loans issued to individuals and
legal entities, are as follows:

(thousands of Hryvna's) Decezrgi)g r3l Decezrnge r3l
Accrued but unpaid interest on loans granted to private

individuals 6,479 200
Accrued but unpaid interest on loans granted to legal entities - 52
Total 6,479 252

4.6. Other current accounts receivable

Other accounts receivable as at 31 December 2019 and 31 December 2018 may be presented as
follows:

(thousands of Hryvna's) Decezrgfg r3l Decezr(r)nfg ral

Arrears on financial loans provided 40,224 2,871
Other accounts receivable 139 67
Provision of expected revenues and losses of credit institution (13,451) (469)
Total 26,912 2,469

As part of "Other current accounts receivable” the amount of prepayment to the suppliers.

Other current accounts receivable as of December 31, 2019 of the year were also analysed and
revised for recognition of income and expenses on the balance sheet date. This debt is short-term,
and will be repaid in the next reporting period, thus the cost of money in time is not significant.

Provision of expected revenues and losses of credit institution is formed according to IFRS 9
"financial Investments" as of December 31, 2019 in the amount of UAH 13,450,558.

The company uses the business model, the purpose of which is to maintain the assets for the
obtaining of contractual cash flows by obtaining contractual payments during the term of the
financial instrument, which are purely payments of the principal amount and interest on the
outstanding balance of the principal amount, and are accounted for at amortised cost.
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4.7. Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents as of 31 December 2019 and 2018 represented as follows:

(thousands of Hryvna's) Decegfg r3l Deczrgfgr 31

Cash on hand - -
Current accounts balances 1,179 69
Cash in transit 775 447
Total 1,954 516

4.8. Equity

4.8.1. Statutory capital.

According to the statutory documents, the registered capital of the company as of December 31,
2019 constitutes UAH 5,000,000.00 (five million hryvnias 00 kopecks).

The decision to establish a Limited liability company "SLON CREDIT" was taken at the general
meeting of the participants, fixed in Protocol No. 1 as of August 2, 2018, and according to decision
No. 6 from June 14, 2019, the unified shareholder of the company increased the authorized capital
of the company to the size 5,000,000.00 UAH.

The registered (share) Capital includes the participants ' contributions and as at 31 December 2019,
may be represented as follows:

Founders Paid Registered Unpaid Share

LLC "LTU FINANCE"

Address: 15-101, BIALYSTOK, STREET. 4 485 560,75 5000 000,00 514 439,25 100%

YUROVETSKA, 56, POLAND

Total share capital 4 485 560,75 5000 000,00 514 439,25 100%

December 31, 2019

Founders Share, % - -
Registered Unpaid

LLC "LTU FINANCE"

Address: 15-101, BIALYSTOK, STREET. 100% 5000 000,00 514 439,25

YUROVETSKA, 56, POLAND

Total share capital 100% 5000 000,00 514 439,25

4.8.2 Additional capital.

Additional capital was formed as a result of the accumulated currency exchange differences on the
date of formation of the authorized capital founders. Other comprehensive income, considering
accumulated currency exchange differences, as at 31 December 2019 constituted (31) thousands
of hryvna's.
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Additional capital as of December 31, 2019 can be presented as follows:

Founders December 31 December 31
2019 2018

Net financial result 181 (336)

Accumulated currency exchange differences (91) 60

Total 90 (276)

4.8.3 Retained earnings (accumulated loss)
According to IFRS, the Company follows accrual principle to calculate financial results of activity.
As at December 31, 2019 retained earnings (losses) are UAH (160 301,01).

5. Current liabilities and provisions
Short-term accounts payable as of December 31, 2019 may be represented as follows:

(thousands of Hryvna's) Deczrgfg r3l Decezrgi)se r3l

Short-term loans 27,912 0
Accounts payable to suppliers for goods, works, services 5,848 8
Settlements with the budget 0 0
Current provisions 118 5
Other current liabilities 919 0
Total 34,797 13

Short-term loans

As at December 31, 2019 short-term loans amounted 27,913 thousands of Hryvna’s represented
with: A loan from the non-resident CJSC "Aldega™ (Lithuania) the contract of granting credit No.
1 from 20.05.2019 year for the amount of 1 056 413 EUR, which is 27 912 thousands of Hryvna’s
at the NBU rate.

Specified above liability is short-term and was not discounted because it is foreign currency loan,
that is accounted at rate of 9.8%, which is not lower than, or higher than the NBU’s rate by more
than 30% (daily weighted average interest rate for foreign currency loans according to the NBU's
data is -7.33% per annum), and quarterly is revalued as of the balance sheet date at foreign
exchange rate of the NBU. The Company pays agreed interest on loan, and as of the moment of
accrued interest repayment, additionally repatriation tax applied and paid to state budget. In A
professional Opinion of management, such amount of debt corresponds to fair values as at
reporting date.

The current provision includes a reserve of annual vacations amounting to 118 thousands of
Hryvna’s.

Accounts payable to suppliers for goods, works, services as at December 31, 2019 amounted 5
848 thousands of Hryvna’s.
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Other current liabilities include accounts payable for goods, works and services amounting to 521
thousands of Hryvna’s, and 398 thousands of Hryvna’s.

As of December 31, 2019, accounts payable were also analysed and revised on subject of the
recognition of revenues and expenses on the balance sheet date. This debt is a short-term, i.e.
current, and will be repaid in the next reporting period, the cost of money in time is not significant.

The company has no overdue debts on wages and salaries. Salary for December 2019 was paid in
December 20109.

Contingent liabilities

The managerial staff does not recognize claims due to their absence and does not asses the
likelihood of outflow funds.

Equity net Assets

The Company, as at 31 December 2019, corrected the errors of the last period (put into operation
website of the company). This error is reflected in the statement of equity in the amount of UAH
5333.33 by adjusting the balance at the beginning of the period. The adjusted balance at the
beginning of the reporting period of the retained earnings (loss) is 341 thousands of Hryvna’s.

As at December 31, 2019 net assets of the company are 4 295 thousands of Hryvna’s, which
corresponds to the legal requirements established by the national financial services.

6. Income and expenses.
Income and expenses for the year ended December 31, 2019 and 2018 can be presented as follows:

(thousands Hryvna's) Note 2019 2018
Interest income 29,467 450
Fines and penalties received 1,365 4
Other finance income 16 -
Other Operating income 10,246 102
Total income 41,094 556
Materials costs (22) (0)
Labour costs (2,365) (57)
Social contributions (456) (13)
Depreciation charges (818) (©)
Sales costs (10,873) (75)
Other expenses (26,379) (747)
Total expenses (40,913) (892)

7. Comprehensive income.

Other comprehensive income of the company, taking into account the accumulated exchange
differences as at 31 December 2019, is 91 thousands of Hryvna’s.

Aggregate income as at 31 December 2019 may be represented as follows:

(thousands Hryvna's) 2019 2018
NET Financial result 181 (336)
Accumulated Exchange Differences (91) 60
Comprehensive income 90 (276)
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8. Income tax.

Accrual of income tax was determined in accordance with the requirements of the tax legislation
of Ukraine.

The financial result before the taxation for the year 2019 is 180,843.82 UAH. Taking into account
the differences arising from the tax code of Ukraine, which decreases the financial result (the losses
of the previous periods of 335,812"UAH), the object to taxation as at 31 December 2019 is loss
(154,968 UAH). For the reporting 2019 year, the income tax has not been accrued.

9. Transactions with related parties.

Parties are generally considered to be related if they are under common control, or if one party has
the ability to control another or may have a significant impact on the other party in making
financial or operational decisions. In the analysis of each case of relations that may constitute the
relationship between the related parties, attention is paid to the essence of these relations, not only
their legal form.

Related parties to the company are:

Ne Name/NAME of the related person EDRPOU Status of a related
Code/ person
RNOPC In relation to the
company
1 LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY LTU FINANCE 364151085 The only member
23405047 Chairman of the
VALENTINA TROFIMOVA Board
3 NIKOLAI ROKHMANIIKO 3264918272 Director

For 2018 and 2019, the company had the following transactions with related parties:

Transaction with related parties Related party 2019 2018
Wage ROKHMANIIKO N. 230 28
Total transactions with related parties: 230 28

10. Staff costs

Methodological bases of the formation in accounting of information about operations for personnel
payments and disclosure in the financial statements are carried out in accordance with the
requirements of IAS 19 "employee Benefits".

In determining the value of liabilities for short-term rewards, employee discounting is not
applicable, and the relevant costs are recognised as the employees perform their employment
duties.

Short-term rewards for employees, including salaries and social security premiums, bonuses and
tempering allowances, are accounted for in the core costs according to the principles of service
delivery. According to the legislation, the company makes contributions of a certain size to the
State Social insurance fund for each employee during the entire period of the employee's
employment. the company has no obligation to further payments due to pensions.

11. Compliance with the requirements of IFRS 16 "'Leases"
As at 31 December 2019, the asset in the form of right of use of office and premises,
according to the lease agreement at the address: Kyiv, 90 23 Baggovttivska str, Ta Kyiv,
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Peremogy ave, 90-A, were not presented separately in the statement of financial position
because of short-term lease contract.

12. Compliance with the requirements of 1AS 29 "'Financial reporting in hyperinflationary
economies"’

In Ukraine, the cumulative increase of inflation for a three-year period (2017-113.7%; 2018 Year-
109.8%: 2019 year-104.1) is [(113.7:100) x (109.8:100) x (104,1:100)100] — 100 = 29.96%,
therefore, the Company does not apply to the financial statements of IAS 29 "financial reporting
in hyperinflationary economies”. Monetary articles (accounts receivable, Accounts payable, cash
and equivalents) — to any individual date, reflect their current purchase value on this date, thus
there is no need to adjust the value of existing monetary articles on the date of the reporting period.

Given the short-term majority of the Company's financial instruments in accordance with the
clause 3 of IAS 29 ("The need to enumerate financial reports in accordance with this standard is a
matter of judgment™) decided to refrain from indexing.

13. Contingent liabilities

The economic situation -The main activity of the company is carried out in Ukraine. The
legislation and normative documents that influence the economic situation in Ukraine are the
subject of frequent changes, therefore, the company's assets and operations may be exposed at risk
if the political and economic situation deteriorates.

Taxation — The tax system of Ukraine is characterized by the presence of numerous taxes.
Management considers, proceeding from its own interpretation of the tax legislation, official
clarifications and court decisions that the tax liabilities were duly reflected in the accounting.

Other potential liabilities — as at December 31, 2019 there are no cases or claims that may lead to
a significant impact on the financial position or results of the Company.

The Company does not recognize the contingent liabilities. The information about the conditional
is disclosed if the possibility of disposal of resources that embody the economic benefits is not
remote. The enterprise does not recognise contingent assets. The information about the conditional
is disclosed when the economic benefits are probable.

At the date of financial statements approved for issue, there was no noticed of any unpredictable
obligation or obligation to perform, information about what is required to disclose or adjust in the
financial statements.

14. Lawsuits

The company uses official control procedures as well as legal risk management policy. If the
current obligation is incurred as a result of past events that are likely to require cash flow and
potential losses can be reasonably priced, the company will accumulate reserves to cover all the
negative consequences of these risks to their financial condition.

15. Subsequent events

As of December 31, 2019, there were no significant events that could affect the adjustment of
financial statements, which occurred after the reporting date and the date of approval of the
financial statements. No adjustments were conducted.

Director 7V ALK Nikolai Rokhmaniiko
(AR )

'2;:;.;'?-’ / - .
Chief Accountant oF Lt Natalia Levenko 42





